

Group Insurance Employee Benefits Handbook (English Translation)

Corporate Solutions aia.co.th

Group Insurance Employee Benefits Handbook

Introduction

Group Life and Group Medical Insurance are essential part of fringe benefits in addition to the workman compensation and social security benefits. We believe that your organization recognizes the importance of human resources as a crucial key factor to support the stability and progression of your organization.

As per the above objective, AIA has provided your company with group insurance employee benefits handbook for your employees to study our benefits, coverage, exclusions, operations and claims process and group privileged card utilization.

However, all information in this handbook is only the benefit summary and designed as a guide to give general information. No information given herein replaces or overrides the terms and conditions specified in an insurance policy. For more details of the coverage, please refer to the policy issued under the name of your company as the policyholder.

We hope that this Group handbook will be beneficial for all employees.

For more information, please contact as following;

- Your Human Resource department
- Customer Service / Policy Issued Service / General Enquiries AIA CALL CENTER: 1581
- · e-Benefits

You can check your Coverage, AIA Network hospitals, claim records and download any forms via website: https://gmd.aia.co.th/eCOMPASS by register to the system according to the steps in "Website User Guide" which is available at the top left menu

AIA iService application

You can check your Coverage, AIA Network hospitals, claim records from the application by downloading and register to the system according to the steps in the "AIA iService Guide" which is available at website: https://gmd.aia.co.th/eCOMPASS "Website User Guide" >> "Website User Guide" or Nember" >> "AIA iService: Mobile App Guide" or https://direct.aia.co.th/btoc/Manual/Manual-AIA policyholder system.pdf

Contents

Topic	Page
Introduction	1
Eligibility of Insured Member	3
Insured Member Termination & Dependents' Termination (Spouse and Child(ren))	3
1. Group Term Life (GTL)	4
2. Group Accidental Death & Disablement Benefit - Continental Scale (AD&D)	5
3. Group Total and Permanent Disability Income Benefit (TPDI)	8
4. Group Critical Illness and Sickness Death Benefit (GCIR)	9
5. Group Medical Insurance	12
5.1 In-Patient Department Benefits (IPD)	12
5.2 Post-Hospitalization Out-Patient Consultation Benefit (Post)	14
5.3 Out-Patient Department Benefit (OPD)	15
5.4 Group Out-Patient X-ray and Laboratory Tests Benefit (X-ray & Lab)	15
5.5 Pre-Hospitalization Out-patient Consultation / Diagnostic Test Benefit (Pre)	15
5.6 Group Dental Benefit (Dental)	20
5.7 Group Maternity Benefit (Maternity)	20
5.8 Group Supplementary Medical Benefit (SMM)	21
5.9 Group Accidental Medical Expenses Benefit (AME)	22
6. Medical Reimbursement Procedures	23
6.1 For treatment in AIA Hospital Networks	23
6.2 For treatment outside AIA Hospital Networks	23
7. Medical Reimbursement from Multiple Policies	24
8. Reimbursement Procedures in case of Natural Death, Accidental Death	25
or Critical Illness or Total Permanent Disability	
9. Group Privileged Card	25
10. Frequently Asked Questions about Group Insurance (FAQ)	26
11. List of Reputable Hospitals & Clinics with ECS & OPD Credit (Group)	28

Eligibility of Insured Member

Eligible Members

- 1. Must be a full-time employee
- 2. Age between 15 to 65 years or as specified in the insurance policy
- 3. Have good health

Member's Spouse

- 1. Must be a spouse of the full-time employee (Insured Member)
- 2. Age between 15 to 65 years

Member's Child(ren)

- 1. Must be child(ren) of the full-time employee (Insured Member)
- 2. Age at least 2 weeks to 18 years and unmarried
- 3. To extend to 23 years with full-time student, financially dependent upon the Insured Member, and unmarried

Insured Member Termination

The insurance hereunder of any Insured Member shall automatically cease on the earliest of the following dates:

- 1. The date on which the policy is terminated.
- 2. The date on which the employment is terminated.
- 3. The date on which the Insured Member is dead.
- 4. The last date of the policy year on which the Insured Member attains the age of 65 years.
- The date on which the Insured Member is disqualified on any qualification as specified in the policy schedule.
- 6. The Premium Due Date on which the Insured Member, under Contributory Insurance, does not pay the premium

Dependents' Termination (Spouse and Child(ren))

The insurance hereunder of any Insured Member's dependent shall automatically cease on the earliest of the following dates:

- 1. The date on which the policy is terminated.
- The date when the dependent ceases to fulfil the conditions that had permitted him to become an Insured dependent
- 3. The date on which the Insured Member's dependent is disqualified on any qualification.

1. Group Term Life (GTL)

Brief Coverage

This benefit provides life coverage for the Insured Member all locations over the world for 24 hours, both in and out of working hours.

Coverage Period

The coverage period is 1 year or 12 consecutive months commencing from the Policy Effective Date. The policy is a yearly contract but can be renewed at the end of each Policy Year.

Brief Benefits

1. Death Benefit

 AIA will pay the benefit amount to his/her designated beneficiary when the Insured Member has died in any cases.

Except

- 1. The Insured Member voluntarily committed suicide within one year after the Effective Date.
- 2. The beneficiary intentionally killed the Insured Member.

2. Total Disability Extended Death Benefit

If the Insured Member's insurance is terminated due to his/her suffering from total disability because of sickness or accident injury, the death benefit coverage will be extended without premium payment for the period based on how long such Insured Member has been continuously insured under this policy but not longer than a period of 12 months and the Insured Member's age should not be greater than the maximum age set forth in policy contract (Section 3 No.3), and the policy is in full force and effect.

2. Group Accidental Death & Disablement Benefit - Continental Scale (AD&D)

Brief Coverage

This benefit provides 24 hours all locations over the world for the Insured Member who suffers from the following losses because of the accident occurred both in and out of working hours and such accidental injury must arise within twelve (12) calendar months from the date thereof. AIA will compensate as the terms of the policy.

Brief Benefits

SCHEDULE OF INDEMNITIES

Cove	rage	Percentage of the Principal Sum
1.	Loss of life	100
2.	Permanent Total Loss of sight of both eyes	100
3.	Permanent Total Loss of sight of one eye	100
4.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of two limbs	100
5.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of one limb	100
6.	Loss of speech and hearing of both ears	100
7.	Permanent and incurable paralysis of all limbs	100
8.	Permanent Total Loss of hearing in	
	(a) both ears	75
	(b) one ear	25
9.	Loss of speech	50
10.	Permanent total loss of the lens of one eye	50
11.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of four fingers and thumb of	
	(a) right hand	70
	(b) left hand	50
12.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of four fingers; index finger, ring finger, middle finger, little finger; of	
	(a) right hand	40
	(b) left hand	30

Cover	age	Percentage of the Principal Sum
13.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of one	thumb
	(a) two phalanges of right hand	30
	(b) one phalanx of right hand	15
	(c) two phalanges of left hand	20
	(d) one phalanx of left hand	10
14.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of finge finger, ring finger, middle finger, little finger; of	rs by any one of; index
	(a) three phalanges of right hand	10
	(b) two phalanges of right hand	7.5
	(c) one phalanx of right hand	5
	(d) three phalanges of left hand	7.5
	(e) two phalanges of left hand	5
	(f) one phalanx of left hand	2
15.	Loss of or the Permanent Total Loss of Use of toes	
	(a) all toes of both feet	15
	(b) 2 phalanges of big toe	5
	(c) 1 phalanx of big toe	3
	(d) each toe other than big toe	1
16.	Fractured leg or patella with established non-union	10
17.	Shortening of leg by at least 5 cm	7.5
18.	Permanent Disablement, for which the coverage is provided other than the events from Item 7 to 17 above.	(The percentages of sum insured in each Item based on AIA's opinion are the percent of disablement without any consideration of the Insured Members' occupations and shall not be in contrary to payment of such indemnities as set forth under the events from Item 7 to 17 of

Remark: In case that the Insured Member is left-handed, the percentages of sum insured relating to such right arm as specified above shall be adapted to the left arm or vice versa.

this schedule.)

Double Indemnity Benefit

AIA will pay for the indemnities shown in the above schedule shall be doubled of the benefit if the Insured Member sustains losses caused by any of the following occurrences:

In case #1 Riding as a fare paying passenger within any mechanically propelled non-aerial public conveyance licenses to carry passengers over an established land route; or Riding as a passenger in an elevator car excluding elevators in mines or in constructions; or

In case #2 Injury or Death because of the burning of any theater, hotel or other public buildings in which the Insured Member shall be at the commencement of the fire.

Permanent Total Disability due to Accident

In case of the Insured Member is permanently and totally disabled because of the accident continuously for 12 consecutive months from the accidental date. AIA shall pay 100% of the sum insured deducted by the amount of reimbursement which already paid or will be paid as the benefit set forth in the supplementary contract to the Insured Member.

Key Exclusions

The insurance shall not cover loss of life and any loss or disability caused directly or indirectly, wholly or partly, by any one of the following occurrences: -

- 1. Suicide, self- inflicted injuries or any attempt thereof, while sane or insane;
- 2. War (whether declared or not), revolution or any warlike operations;
- 3. Participating in riot and civil commotion strikes or terrorist activities;
- 4. Violation or attempted violation of the law or resistance to arrest;
- 5. Whilst ascending or descending from or traveling as a passenger in an aircraft not licensed for carriage of passengers or not operated by a commercial airline on a regular scheduled passenger trip over its established passenger route; or whilst operating or servicing as a crewmember in any aircraft;
- 6. Racing on horse or wheels.

3. Group Total and Permanent Disability Income Benefit (TPDI)

Brief Coverage

This benefit provides 24 hours coverage for the Insured Member who suffers from the complete inability to engage in any gainful occupation or employment for compensation, profit or gain for the remainder of his/her lifetime because of total & permanent disability cause by accidental injury or sickness including total and irrecoverable loss of limb and all sight in eye for two or more parts.

Brief Benefits

In case of total & permanent disability continues for 180 consecutive days, AIA will pay 50% of the sum insured. Also, at the end of 180 days after the payment of the initial amount, if such total & permanent disability still exists, AIA will pay a lump sum of the remaining 50% of the sum insured to the Insured Member.

In case of death within 180 days after the payment of the initial amount, AIA will pay the remaining 50% of sum insured to the designated beneficiary.

Any coverage still in force under the Policy to which this Supplementary Contract is attached shall cease upon payment of the initial 50% of the sum insured under this Supplementary Contract.

Key Exclusions

The insurance shall not cover loss of life and any loss or disability caused directly or indirectly, wholly or partly, by any one of the following occurrences: -

- 1. Suicide, self- inflicted injuries or any attempt threat,
- War (whether declared or not), invasion, act of foreign enemies, civil war, revolution, insurrection, civil commotion, popular rising against the government, riot, strike.
- While the Insured Member serves as soldier, police, or volunteer and participates in war or crime suppression.
- While the Insured Member is committing a felony or while the Insured Member is being arrested, under arrest, or escaping the arrest.
- While the Insured Member is boarding or traveling in an aircraft which has no license for carrying passengers or does not operate as a commercial aircraft.
- Pre- existing conditions for which the Insured Member received medical treatment, diagnosis, consultation or prescribed drugs during the 90 days preceding the effective date of his/her coverage, unless the Insured Member affected by these conditions has been insured under this Supplementary Contracts for 12 consecutive months.

4. Group Critical Illness and Sickness Death Benefit (GCIR)

Brief Coverage

This benefit provides for the death of Insured Member caused by any sickness or gets diagnosis to be suffering from a Critical Illness as specified in the Schedule of this supplementary contract.

Brief Benefits

- In case of Insured Member died due to any sickness, AIA shall pay the Lump Sum benefit as
 defined in this Supplementary Contract to the Beneficiary(ies).
- In case of Insured Member suffers from Critical Illness during his/her lifetime, AIA shall pay the Lump Sum benefit as defined in this Supplementary Contract to the Insured Member.

Waiting Period

Benefit shall NOT be payable for any Critical Illness other than a diagnosis of Critical Illness as hereinbefore defined nor shall it cover any Critical Illness, the symptoms of which first occurred prior to the effective date of Insured Member and within sixty (60) days following to the effective of Insured Member under this Supplementary Contract.

Key Exclusions

- Benefit shall NOT be payable for any Critical Illness if it can be established that the Insured Member sought advice or treatment for symptoms which, in the opinion of the Company, had contributed directly or indirectly to the Critical Illness prior to the effective date of each Insured Member under this Supplementary Contract.
- No benefit shall be payable under this Supplementary Contract where in the Company's opinion the Critical Illness is directly or indirectly due to Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (AIDS) or infection by any Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV).

For the purpose of this Supplementary Contract:

HIV infection or AIDS (AIDS) shall mean Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome which arising from Virus AIDS and shall include micro-organism opportunistic infection or Malignant Neoplasm or infection or any sickness that cause the positive of blood result by HIV. Micro-organism opportunism shall include but not limit to Pneumocystis carinii pneumonia, organism or chronic Enteritis, Virus, and/or Disseminated Fungi Infection. Malignant Neoplasm shall include but not limit to Kaposi's Sarcoma, Central Nervous System Lymphoma and or other diseases that are known of Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome. AIDS shall include HIV and Encephalopathy Dementia.

The company reserves the right to require the Insured Member to undergo a blood test including a test for HIV as a condition precedent to the liability of the company to make any payment.

- The company shall have no liability under the Supplementary Critical Illness Contracts if any of the Critical Illnesses defined herein is caused by a self-inflicted injury while sane or insane.
- 4. Death due to accidental cause.
- No benefit shall be payable for earlier payment of any Critical Illness or Critical Illness resulting from any covered surgery as specified in the Schedule of this Supplementary Contract.

Critical Illness covered under Group 5 Critical Illness and sickness death benefit

- 1. Acute Heart Attack
- 2. Major Stroke
- 3. Chronic Kidney Failure
- 4. Invasive Cancer
- Coma

Critical Illness covered under Group 40 Critical Illness and sickness death benefit

- 1. Acute Heart Attack
- Major Stroke
- 3. Coronary Artery By-pass Surgery
- 4. Primary Pulmonary Arterial Hypertension
- 5. Chronic Kidney Failure
- 6. Multiple Sclerosis
- 7. Paralysis
- 8. Poliomyelitis
- 9. Muscular Dystrophy
- 10. Invasive Cancer
- 11. Major Organs Transplantation or Bone Marrow Transplantation
- 12. Fulminant Viral Hepatitis
- 13. Aplastic Anemia
- 14. Bacterial meningitis
- 15. Blindness
- 16. Benign brain tumor
- 17. Major burn
- 18. Cardiomyopathy
- 19. Cerebral Aneurysm Requiring Brain Surgery
- 20. Coma
- 21. Elephantiasis
- 22. Viral Encephalitis
- 23. Severe Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease / End-stage Lung disease
- 24. Open Heart Surgery for the Heart Valve
- 25. Chronic Liver Disease / End-stage Liver disease / Liver failure

- 26. Loss of speech
- 27. Major Head Trauma
- 28. Motor Neuron Disease
- 29. Surgery to Aorta
- 30. Lupus Nephritis from Systemic Lupus Erythematosus
- 31. Apallic Syndrome or Vegetative State
- 32. Multiple root avulsions of Brachial Plexus
- 33. Severe Rheumatoid Arthritis
- 34. Necrotising Fasciitis and Gangrene
- 35. Chronic Relapsing Pancreatitis
- 36. Severe Ulcerative Colitis or Crohn's Disease
- 37. Alzheimer's disease
- 38. Parkinson's Disease
- 39. Loss of independent living
- 40. Total and permanent disability

5. Group Medical Insurance

This benefit provides for the medical expenses caused by sickness or accidental injury and cover all locations over the world for 24 hours, both in and out working hours.

Type of Group Medical Insurance

5.1 In-Patient Department Benefit (IPD)

Brief Coverage

To provide the coverage for the Insured Member who admitted into hospital as an inpatient, upon recommendation of a Registered Medical Practitioner in accordance with Medical Standard. AlA will pay the actual amount charge by hospital to Insured Member but not exceed the maximum benefits set forth in the Supplementary.

Brief Benefit Details:

1. Daily Room & Board

Including:

- Standard Inpatient Accommodation
- Inpatient Foods
- Nursing Charge
- Daily Inpatient Hospital Services

For the confinement in an Intensive Care Unit of the Hospital, AIA shall pay for the actual Room & Board charges incurred by the Insured Member, but subject to the maximum benefit and the number of days set forth in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

2. Other Hospital Services

Including:

- Drugs and Parenteral Nutrition
- Medical Supplies 1 (Disposable Supplies such as Drainage Tube, Syringe, Solution Administration Set, Intravenous Administration Set, Medical Groves, Splint or cast
- Medical Supplies 3 (Medical Implant Equipment such as Plate and Screw, Prosthetic Value, Intra Ocular Lens, Aneurysm Clips (excluding special braces, collar and related equipment)
- Medical Equipment
- Blood Transfusion Services and Blood Components
- Other diagnostic e.g. Laboratory Investigation and Pathology, Radiology and Radiotherapy
- Operating Theater
- Other Health Professional Fees such as Physical Therapy, Anesthetic Professional Fee (excluding special nursing fee), Ambulance Services, Special Consultation Fees (in case of no surgery performed)

3. Surgical Benefit

AlA shall cover the cost incurred for any surgical operation, which is performed by one or more Registered Medical Practitioners, assistant surgeons and including Special Consultant Fee as per the actual amount charged or determination of the operation category which is in accordance with the type of surgical benefit as per the following;

• Surgical Benefit (Simplified Schedule)

The surgical operations benefits are classified into 4 categories according to the relative degree of difficulty of the operations involved.

1) Complex Operation

To pay the actual amount charged but not exceeding 150% of maximum surgical benefits as specified in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

2) Major Operation

To pay the actual amount charged but not exceeding 100% of maximum surgical benefits as specified in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

3) Intermediate Operation

To pay the actual amount charged but not exceeding 50% of maximum surgical benefits as specified in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

4) Minor Operation

To pay the actual amount charged but not exceeding 20% of maximum surgical benefits as specified in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

For example, an Insured Member shall be covered with 30,000 Baht of the maximum surgical benefits according to the Supplementary Contract Schedule. In the event that the Insured Member has undergone surgery for hemorrhoids and incurred 10,000 Baht surgical expense, the Company shall pay the actual amount charged by the hospital but not exceeding 50% of maximum surgical benefits for intermediate operation. As such, the Insured Member shall be covered in the maximum amount of 15,000 Baht (30,000 x 50%) and fully reimbursed for 10,000 Baht of the surgical expense since it isn't exceeded 15,000 baht of the maximum surgical benefits in case of intermediate operation.

If one more surgical operation is performed for any relevant cause during any one disability, AIA will pay for all operation expenses but not exceeding the amount payable for the surgical operation as specified in the policy.

If the operation performed is not included in the list, AIA will determine that category of operation by using an equivalent or similar in the Schedule of Surgical as a basis.

Surgical Benefit (Non- Schedule)

AlA shall pay in an amount equal to the actual and customary charges made for any surgical operation. However, the benefit shall not exceed the maximum Surgical Benefit shown in the Supplementary Contract Schedule.

4. In - Hospital Doctor Consultation

AIA shall pay for consultation fees equal to actual charges by doctor while an Insured Member was hospitalized but not exceeding the maximum daily benefit amount and limit no. of days as shown in the Supplementary Contract Schedule. This benefit does not include In-Hospital Doctor Consultation for Pre and Post Operations.

5. Emergency Out-Patient Treatment (Accident)

AIA shall pay the actual charges amount of the emergency medical treatment caused by accidental injury, not exceeding the maximum benefit set forth in the Supplementary Contract and the Insured Member requires to see the doctor in the Out-Patient Department of a Hospital or at a Registered Medical Practitioner's office within 24 hours from the time of accident including the follow-up treatment within 31 days from the date of injury.

6. Specialist Consultation Benefit

AIA will pay benefits for the actual charge amount of the specialist consultation charged by a Registered Specialist which incurred during the Insured Member's hospitalization. When combine this benefit with item 2 or item 3 (in case surgery is performed), it must not be exceeding the maximum benefit shown in the Supplementary Contract.

5.2 Post-Hospitalization Out-Patient Consultation Benefit (Post)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage

AIA shall reimburse for the actual charge of Out-patient Consultation Fees incurred within 3 months after an Insured Member's discharge from hospitalization and for the same disability which the Insured Member was hospitalized provided that such charge is subject to the maximum benefit stated in the Schedule. Plus, this benefit is limited to only 1 visit per day and 5 visits per any one disability.

"Any One Disability" shall mean all disabilities arising from the same cause including all complications therefrom, as well as concurrent disabilities from different causes during the same Hospital confinement or confinements, except that after forty-five 45 days following the latest discharge from Hospital subsequent disability from the same cause or causes shall be considered as a new disability.

5.3 Out-Patient Department Benefit (OPD)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

This benefit provides for medical expenses that incurred because of sickness or injury which is unnecessary to be admitted in the hospital. This means that, when the Insured Member goes to see the doctor for treatment or medication and after that Insured member can go home to take care of themselves without admitted to the hospital. However, the incurred expenses must be the expense of medical treatment by a Registered Medical Practitioner. AIA will pay for the actual medical expense, subject to the maximum days and benefits as specified in the Supplementary Contract.

The medical expenses to be reimbursed hereof shall cover as following;

- Drugs
- Doctor Consultation Fee
- Doctor Fee
- Other nursing charges

5.4 Group Out-Patient X-ray and Laboratory Tests Benefit (X-Ray & Lab)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

AIA shall reimburse for the actual charge of X-Ray & Laboratory Examination upon the recommendation of a Registered Medical Practitioner as a result of sickness or injury, but the maximum benefit reimbursement must not exceed as stated in the policy schedule.

5.5 Pre-Hospitalization Out-patient Consultation / Diagnostic Test Benefit (Pre)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

AlA shall reimburse for the actual expenses but not exceeding the maximum benefit as stated in the policy schedule for consultations by a Registered Medical Practitioner or for Diagnostic X-ray and Laboratory Test which are recommended by a Registered Medical Practitioner and incurred within 31 days before the hospitalization. Such consultation or test must be for the same disability for which the Insured Member is subsequently hospitalized, and the benefit is payable under this Policy.

Key Exclusions of Group Medical Benefit (IPD + OPD)

No benefit shall be payable for any one of the following occurrences:

- Pre- existing conditions for which the Insured Member received medical treatment, diagnosis, consultation or prescribed drugs during the 90 days preceding the effective date of his/her coverage, unless the Insured Member affected by these conditions has been insured under this Supplementary Contracts for 12 consecutive months:
- 2. Self-destruction or intentional self-inflicted injuries or any attempted self-destruction;
- War (whether declared or not), strikes, riots, terrorist activities, civil war, revolution or any warlike operations;
- 4. While the Insured Member performing as the soldier servicing in the war (whether declared or not) or warlike operations or subjugating, AIA will refund the pro rata premium for that period;
- Any violation or attempted violation of the law or resistance to arrest due to deliberate criminal offenses, except for a petty or compoundable offense;
- Pregnancy, miscarriage, abortion or childbirth or complication from pregnancy; infertility (including investigations and treatments) sterilization and birth control;
- Treatment for the disease or symptom of sleep apnea, sleep disturbance disorders, psychosis, mental or nervous disorders, migraine, alcoholism, consuming or addict any drugs or drugs accident, or communicable disease requiring isolation or quarantine under the law;
- Any eyesight problem, corrective aids and treatment or refractive errors unless necessitated by injury caused by accident;
- 9. Cosmetic or plastic surgery or any elective surgery or treatment or surgery for congenital anomalies;
- Treatment or surgery for dental unless necessitated by the injury caused by an accident but not including denture, crown and root therapy;
- 11. General check-up, convalescence, curing for fatigue, specific purpose for rehabilitation, physiotherapy, custodial rest care, any investigation(s) not directly related to hospital admission, diagnosis, sickness or injury or any treatment or investigation which is not medically necessary or consistent in accordance with standards of good medical practice, or non-medical personal services such as television, radio, and the like.

Key Additional Exclusions of OPD

No benefit shall be payable for the following services, examinations, equipments or conditions:

- Drugs purchased without doctor's prescription.
- 2. Eye refractions, fitting of glasses, contact lenses or hearing aids, gingivitis, oral care.
- 3. Disorders of a functional nature including without limitation of constipation, dyspepsia, indigestion and anorexia.
- Claims for which all original receipts and/or bills are not submitted for processing within 3 months from the date of incurring such expenses.

Key Additional Exclusions of X-ray & Lab

No benefit shall be payable for the following examinations or conditions:

- 1. X-ray examinations or laboratory tests unless recommended by a Registered Medical Practitioner for the diagnosis of a sickness or Injury.
- 2. An examination made in a Hospital if the Insured Member is entitled to any other benefits with respect to such examination under the Supplementary Contract to which this Endorsement is attached.
- **3.** Eye refraction or dental examinations, except necessitated by damage to sound natural teeth as a result of an injury occurring during the period of insurance.
- Disorders of a functional nature including without limitation of constipation, dyspepsia, indigestion and annexia
- Claims for which all original receipts and/or bills are not submitted for processing within 3 months from the date of incurring such expenses.

SCHEDULE OF SURGICAL OPERATIONS

Description of Surgical Operations	Category	Description of Surgical Operations	Category
SKIN AND SUBCUTANEOUS TISSUES		HEAD AND NECK	
Aspiration of abscess, cyst or tumor	Minor	Complete cervical lymphadenectomy	Major
Excision of corns or warts	Minor	Excision of parotid gland or tumor	
Cauterization or cryotherapy of warts	Minor	- without nerve dissection	Inter
Excision of sebaceous cyst	Minor	- with nerve dissection	Major
Incision and drainage of abscess	Minor	Local excision of cyst or adenoma of thyroid	Inter
· ·		Parathyroidectomy or exploration of parathyroids	Major
ORTHOPAEDIC OPERATIONS		Resection of palate or extensive resection of	Major
Application of plaster-of-paris	Minor	Lesion	,
Arthroscopy of knee	Inter	Thyroidectomy, partial	Inter
Arthroscopic meniscectomy	Inter	Thyroidectomy, total	Major
Arthroscopy with ACL repair or knee	Major		
reconstruction		EYE	
Closed/open reduction & fixation of fracture	Minor	Excision of chalazion	Minor
of hands and feet, (excluding the wrist)		Excision of lacrimal gland, total or partial	Inter
Closed/open reduction & fixation of fracture	Inter	Excision of pterygium	Minor
(including joints or shafts of larger bones)		Extraction of cataract	Major
Intra articular injection	Minor	Evisceration of eye with/without implant	Inter
Operative treatment of compound fracture	Major	Glaucoma for iridotomy or iridectomy by	Inter
including fixation		laser surgery	
Removal of pins & screws from old fracture	Minor	Iridectomy, with cyclectomy	Major
Radical operation for bone tumor (Larger bone)	Major	Laser treatment for retinal detachment	Inter
Trigger finger excision of tendon	Minor	Removal of foreign body	Minor
Correction of Hallux rigidus	Inter		
Correction of Hallux valgus	Inter	NOSE AND ACCESSORY SINUSES	
Carpal tunnel release	Inter	Functional endoscopic sinus surgery (FESS)	Inter
Laminectomy	Major	Laryngoplasty	Major
Manipulation of joints under anesthesia	Minor	Laryngoscopy	Minor
Primary tendon repair	Inter	Removal of tonsils and adenoids	Minor
Spinal fusion	Major	Submucous resection of nasal septum	Inter
NEUROSURGICAL		EAR	
Craniectomy (all forms)	Major	Excision, aural glomus tumor - transmastoid	Major
Cranioplasty	Major	Fenestration semicircular canal	Major
Craniotomy	Major	Labyrinthectomy with mastoidectomy	Major
Evacuation of hematoma	Major	Mastoidectomy	Major
Excision of brain tumor	Major	Myringoplasty	Major
Local excision of neuroma	Minor	Myringotomy	Minor
Operation for fractured skull including compound	Major	Tympanoplasty	Major
and depressed fracture			
Primary nerve repairs	Inter	OROSURGICAL	
Total Hemispherectomy	Complex	Mandibular or maxillary excision for malignancy	Major

Description of Surgical Operations	Category	Description of Surgical Operations	Category
THORACIC		Appendectomy	Inter
Bronchoscopy	Minor	Cholecystectomy	Major
Lobectomy	Major	Hepatectomy, partial lobectomy	Major
Lung Transplant	Complex	Liver transplant	Complex
Pneumonectomy	Major		
Thoracentesis	Minor	URINARY TRACT	
Thoracoplasty	Inter	Cystoscopy	Minor
Thoracoplasty with bronchopleural fistula	Major	Cystoscopy with fulguration of bladder tumor Cystectomy	Inter Major
BREAST		Extracorporeal shock wave lithotripsy (ESWL)	Inter
Incision and drainage of breast abscess	Minor	Nephrolithotomy	Major
Excision of benign tumor, cyst, fibroadenoma	Minor	Nephrectomy	Major
Mastectomy, radical	Major	Percutaneous renal biopsy	Minor
Mastectomy, simple	Inter		
		MALE GENITAL TRACT	
CARDIOVASCULAR OPERATIONS		Circumcision	Minor
Aneurysm repair	Major	Epididymectomy	Inter
Arteriography	Inter	Excision of Hydrocele	Inter
Coronary artery bypass,		Orchidectomy	Inter
3 coronary venous graft	Major	Transurethral resection of prostate (TURP)	Major
5 coronary venous graft	Complex	Transurethral destruction of prostate tissue	Inter
Percutaneous transluminal coronary angioplasty (PTCA)	Major	by microwave thermotherapy	
Varicose veins with ligation, division & complete	Inter	GYNAECOLOGICAL	
stripping		Bilateral oophorectomy, partial or total	Inter
		Cauterization of cervix	Minor
GASTROINTESTINAL TRACT		Colposcopy with or without LEEP	Minor
Colonoscopy	Minor	Cone biopsy of cervix	Minor
Gastroscopy	Minor	Dilation and/or curettage	Minor
Haemorrhoidectomy	Inter	Excision of Bartholin's cyst	Minor
Percutaneous biopsy of pancreas	Minor	Hysterectomy	Major
Proctoscopy or sigmoidoscopy	Minor	Myomectomy	Inter
Open biopsy of pancreas	Major	Removal of cervical polypi	Minor
Repair of inguinal hernia	Inter	Salpingectomy	Inter
Splenectomy	Major		
Total esophagectomy with small bowel	Complex	MISCELLANEOUS SURGICAL OPERATIONS	
reconstruction		Epidural injection	Minor

Note: If the operation performed is not included in the list, we reserve the right to determine its category using an operation of equivalent difficulty and severity as a basis.

5.6 Group Dental Benefit (Dental)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

This benefit provides for oral examination, scaling or prophylaxis, Filling, Extraction, and Root Canal treatments including all other parts in the oral cavity e.g. buccal mucosa, uvula, palate, gingiva, tongue, etc. If the Insured Member is required to undergo for dental treatment from a "Registered Dental Practitioner". AIA will pay the actual expense to Insured Member but not exceeding the maximum of dental benefits as specified in the policy schedule.

Key Exclusions

No benefit shall be payable for the following services, equipments or conditions:

- Dental appliances such as Braces, Space Maintainers, Mouth Guards, Gutta-percha, Implant, Night Guards:
- Charges for any dental procedures which are not included in the Schedule such as Prophylaxis, Sealants, Fluoride Treatments:
- 3) Treatment by any person other than a "Registered Dental Practitioner";
- Charges for dentures;
- 5) Charges for services and supplies that are directly, indirectly, partially or wholly cosmetic in nature, unless recommended as necessary by a "Registered Dental Practitioner"

5.7 Group Maternity Benefit (Maternity)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

AIA shall reimburse for the actual expenses of all hospitalization during the pre-natal and post-natal (limited to 14 days after delivery) relating to the same pregnancy. This shall include infant's charges for the first 7 days and any obstetrician's fee subject to the limitation that the total amount of such reimbursement in respect of any one pregnancy but not exceeding the maximum amount stated under the Benefit Levels of the Schedule. The Benefit Levels are as follows:

- Normal Delivery
- Miscarriage or Abortion
- Childbirth involving Caesarean Section or abdominal operation for extra-uterine pregnancy

Kev Exclusion

No maternity benefits shall be payable in respect of the delivery of any child before the insurance of the Insured Member becomes effective.

5.8 Group Supplementary Medical Benefit (SMM)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

This benefit provides for the Insured Member who is admitted into hospital because of sickness or injury by an accident and cover for the expenses that exceed the maximum amount payable under Group Hospital & Surgical Supplementary Contract (IPD) in case of an Insured Member's hospitalization.

This benefit coverage includes the following provisions:

- a. "Deductible Amount" shall mean in respect of Any One Disability the minimum amount of in- Hospital expenses which shall have been incurred by the Insured Member before any benefits are payable under the Endorsement of SMM.
- "Co-insurance" shall mean the participation percentages of the Company and the Insured Member for expenses that exceed from the Deductible amount.
- Maximum benefit per any one disability.

AIA shall pay for daily room and board including foods subject to the maximum benefit stated in the Group Hospital & Surgical Supplementary Contract and covering only such Daily Room & Board expense incurred subsequently for the period mentioned in the Supplementary Contract.

Key Exclusions

- 1. All the exclusions as stated in the Group Hospital & Surgical Supplementary Contract (IPD).
- Any treatment caused directly or indirectly, wholly or partly by Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome. (AIDS) or any Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV).
 - AIA reserves the right to require any claimant hereunder to undergo a blood test including a test for HIV as a condition precedent to the liability of AIA to make any payment.

5.9 Group Accidental Medical Expenses Benefit (AME)

(Optional)

Brief Coverage and Benefits

If the injury causes the Insured Member to require medical treatment upon recommendation of a Doctor in accordance with Medical standard, AIA will pay the necessity expenses actual incurred within 52 weeks from the date of accident but not exceeding the maximum benefit specified in the Supplementary Contract Schedule deduct by the deductible amount (if any).

Key Exclusions

No benefit shall be payable for the following examinations, medical expenses, or conditions:

- 1. While the Insured Member is taking part in a brawl or taking part in inciting a brawl;
- 2. While the Insured Member is hunting in a forest, engaging in all types of motor or boat racing, horse racing, skiing, skate racing, boxing, parachute jumping (except for saving life), boarding or alighting or conveying in a balloon or a glider, bungee jumping, cliff or mountain climbing (except for saving life), or diving with helpfully underwater appliance.
- 3. Infections except pyogenic infections, tetanus, or rabies from wound or rabies which occurs through an accidental wound:
- 4. Medical or surgical treatment except such as may be necessary because of injury sustained which is covered by this Supplementary Contract and treated within the time specified in this Supplementary Contract:
- 5. Abortion:
- 6. Food Poisoning;
- 7. Dental treatment, dental root canal treatment, dental appliances and any charges for denture except first aids for such which occurred due to the consequence of accident;
- 8. Painful back caused by a piece of spine presses a nerve, spondylolisthesis, degeneration or spondylosis, spondylitis or spondylolysis except fracture or dislocation of the spine due to accident;
- Nuclear weapons, radiation or radioactivity from any nuclear fuel arising from the combustion of nuclear fuel and self-sustaining process of nuclear fission;
- Supporter Devices (exclusion of a walking stick), Wheelchairs, Prostheses, Alternative Medicine, Acupuncture.

6. Medical Reimbursement Procedures

6.1. For treatment in AIA Hospital Networks

- Present your Group Privileged Card or AIA Group Privilege e-Card along with ID Card or passport (for foreigner) or present only ID card to healthcare service employers.
- Fill in / sign on the medical claim form
- Clear your due hospital bills of the expenses exceeding the coverage (if any)

6.2. For treatment outside AIA Hospital Networks

- Clear your due hospital bills after the treatment
- Collect all necessary documents for reimbursement as follows: -
 - The original itemized receipts specifying the details of all expense items
 - The original Medical Certificate
 - The filled Group Claim Form
 (available at your HR Department and downloadable at www.aia.co.th)
 - The copy of Group Privileged Card
- Mail or submit in person all above documents, within 20 business days from the discharge date, to

AIA Thailand
Receiving Center, 1/F
181 Surawongse Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
(Group Claim)

The delayed claim submission without any reasonable reason may cause the disqualified right to claim upon AIA consideration.

AIA will settle your claim within 15 days after receiving all required documentation and clarification.

7. Medical Reimbursement from Multiple Policies

Claim reimbursement can be made from multiple schemes (e.g. Social Security Benefit, Third Party Insurance, Workmen's Compensation Fund and any personal insurance or health benefits. For the reimbursement on the remaining amount from the initial claim settlement, please prepare the following documents for reimbursement:

For the initial claim settlement completed at the private health insurers:

- The original itemized receipts specifying the details of all expense items, with the claim settlement summary
- The original Medical Certificate (certified true copy by Insured Member or the insurer which the initial claim settlement completed)
- The filled Group Claim Form
 (available at your HR Department and downloadable at www.aia.co.th)
- The copy of Group Privileged Card

For the initial claim settlement completed at the government offices, social security offices, or government enterprises:

- The initial claims settlement summary
- The copy of Receipts and Medical Certificate (certified true copy by office which the initial claim settlement completed)
- The filled Group Claim Form

 (available at your HR Department and downloadable at www.aia.co.th)
- The copy of Group Privileged Card

8. Reimbursement Procedures in case of Natural Death, Accidental Death or Critical Illness or Total Permanent Disability

Please contact HR Department or AIA's agent or AIA's Corporate Solutions Department for initial advice on claim process and documents.

9. Group Privileged Card

Loss of Group Privileged Card

- Please use AIA Corporate e-Card on AIA iService application or use AIA Corporate Cardless Service instead or contact your HR Department to submit request to AIA for issue a new card as replacement.

Change of Name and/or Surname

- Please contact your HR Department to fill in the change form (White Form) and attach all supporting document, then return to HR for submitting to AIA to issue a new card.

Resignation of Insured Member

- Please return the Group Privileged Card to your HR Department.

10. Frequently Asked Questions about Group Insurance (FAQ)

- 1. How does the Medical Group Insurance work?
 - Ans The Insured Member is protected 24 hours all over the world with no limit of place and time both in and out of occupation.
- 2. Is the In-Patient Department benefits (IPD) coverage per each disability?
 - Ans Yes, each disability means all illness, injury or other complications caused by such illness or injury which hospitalization is required. This includes the concurrent disabilities from different causes during the same hospital confinement or confinements, except the disability from the same cause or causes after 45 days from the latest discharge date shall be considered as a new disability.
- 3. Which hospital can I obtain the treatment?

Ans Insured Member can obtain treatment at any certified hospital.

- For network hospitals, Insured Member will only clear due hospital bills of expenses exceeding the coverage (if any) if Insured Member shows the Group Privileged Card and Photo ID Card at the network hospital.
- For non-network hospital or in case Insured Member do not show the Group Privileged Card
 and Photo ID Card to the network hospital, Insured Member will need to clear all due hospital
 bills after the treatment, collect all necessary documents for reimbursement, then submit for
 the claim reimbursement to AIA
- 4. What should the Insured Member do for the admission at the network hospital with Social Security benefits?
 - Ans Insured Member should show the Social Security Card with Group Privileged Card together at the admission step to utilize all benefits. The Social Security pays all expenses except limited Room & Board; therefore, the Insured Member can select an upper-class room.
- 5. What is the Surgical Expense?
 - Ans The sum actual charged for surgical operation performed by one or more registered medical practitioners and assistant surgeons.
- 6. Is the Health Checkup covered by the policy?
 - Ans No, it is not covered per the policy exclusions.
- Are the expenses of telephone bill, fax, newspaper, television and VDO covered by the policy?
 Ans No, they are not covered.
- 8. How to claim for reimbursement for the continuous rabies vaccination? Does it require the receipt and medical certificate every time?
 - Ans Insured Member shall reimburse under Emergency Out-Patient Treatment (Accident) or under Clinical Benefits (OPD) and shall present both original receipt and medical certificate with every claim submission.

- 9. Does the policy cover the treatment for car accidental injury?
 - Ans Yes, the IPD benefits also covers the Emergency Out-Patient Treatment (Accident). However, Insured Member must obtain the treatment within the first 24 hours after the time of accident, and the follow-up treatment within 31 days from the date of accident.
- 10. Can the Insured Member claim for IPD reimbursement for the admission in hospital longer than 6 hours but without the In-Patient registration?
 - Ans No, the Insured Member must register as an Inpatient to claim for IPD reimbursement.
- 11. Is Acupuncture treatment covered?
 - Ans No, the alternative treatment such as acupuncture, natural medicine or chiropractic are not covered per the policy exclusions.
- 12. Is the surgical operation with no admission, such as Endoscopy, covered?
 - Ans In case there is medical necessity for minor surgical operation (e.g. endoscopy, pterygium removal) which can be done with no admission needed, AIA will cover such surgical expense and other expenses under Hospital & Surgical Benefits.
- 13. If the Insured Member is admitted due to sickness or accident, will AIA cover the cost for the physical therapy needed thereafter?
 - Ans Yes, Insured Member will be covered under the benefits and conditions of the policy. However, such physical therapy treated under Clinical Benefits (OPD) or at physical therapy clinics should be in line with the doctor's prescription in terms of number and period of treatment specified in the medical certificate.
- 14. How long does it take to process a claim after the submission?
 - Ans AlA will settle your claim within 15 days after receiving all required documentation and clarification.
- 15. How long does it take to renew Group Privileged Card?
 - Ans It will take approximate 10 days once AIA received all required documents.
- 16. How can I check the list of hospitals and clinics in AIA network?
 - Ans Insured Member can check with the hospitals or clinics directly, or at www.aia.co.th
- 17. How does the coverage work in case Insured Member has dental injury due to accident and denture is required?
 - Ans AlA will cover the expenses of fundamental necessary treatment for accidental injury (e.g. tooth extractions and dental x-ray), but not cover those of dentures, orthodontics, crown and dental treatment.
- 18. Where can I get the reimbursement form?
 - Ans The Group Claim Form is available at your HR Department and downloadable at www.aia.co.th

List of Reputable Hospitals & Clinics with FCS & OPD Credit (Group)

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
					Bangkok	
1	Arun Health Garden	-	OPD	-	54/1 Soi Ramkhamhaeng 9 (Tararom 4), Ramkhamhaeng Rd, Plubpla, Wangtonglang, Bangkok 10310	0 2717 4441
2	B.Care Medical Center	FCS	OPD	-	29 Moo 6, Phahonyothin Rd, Saimai, Saimai, Bangkok 10220	0 2994 8200-3
3	Bangkok Hospital Medical Center	FCS	OPD	-	2 Soi Soonvijai, New Phetchburi Rd., Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310	1719, 0 2310 3000
4	Bangkok Smile Dental Clinic Silom Branch (Silom Smile Dental Clinic)	-	-	Dental	30/8 Saladang Rd., Siilom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2235 7706-9
5	Bangkok Smile Dental Clinic, Asoke Branch	-	-	Dental	32/5 Sukhumvit 21, Asok Rd., Wattana Bangkok 10110	0 2664 2800
6	Bangkok Smile Dental Clinic, Ploenchit Branch	-	-	Dental	546/2 Ploenchit Rd., Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330	0 2664 2799
7	Bangmod Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	59/7 Moo10, Rama 2 Rd., Bangmod, Jomthong, Bangkok 10150	0 2867 0606, 0 2416 0049
8	Bangna General Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1302 Moo.11, Bangna-Trad km.3 Rd, Bangna, Bangkok 10260	0 2746 8638
9	Bangpakok 1 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	2 Suksawad Rd., Bangpakok, Ratburana, Bangkok 10160	0 2109 1111
10	Bangpakok 2 Clinic	-	OPD	-	372-372/1 Ekachai Rd, Bangbon, Bangbon, Bangkok 10160	0 2899 0132
11	Bangpakok 8 Hospital	FCS	OPD		1055 Ekachai Rd, Bangbon, Bangbon, Bangkok 10150	0 2109 8111
12	Bangpakok 9 International Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	362 Rama 2 Rd, Bangmod, Jomthong, Bangkok 10150	1745
13	Bangphai General Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	62 Phetchakasem 22 Rd., Pakklong Pasicharoen, Pasicharoen, Bangkok 10160	0 2457 9740-1
14	Bangpo Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	95 Pracharaj Soi 12, Bangsue, Bangsue, Bangkok 10300	0 2587 0144
15	BNH Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	9/1, Convent Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2686 2700
16	Boonyavej Hospital	-	OPD	-	834/1 Pethchkasem Rd., Bangkae Nua, Bangkae, Bangkok 10160	0 2806 8885-7
17	Bumrungrad International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	33 Sukhumvit 3 (Nana Nua), Klomngtoey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2066 8888
18	Camillian Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	432 Soi Sukhumvit 55 (Thonglor), Klongton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2185 1444
19	Central Medic Clinic Dindang	-	OPD	-	1026 Prachasongkro Rd., Dindang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10320	0 2644 1644
20	Central Medic Clinic Kaset	-	OPD	-	2127 Ngamwongwan Rd, Bangkhen, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900	0 2941 1440
21	Central Medic Clinic Prakanong	-	OPD	-	40/1 Soi Suraobangmakuah, Sukhumvit 71 Rd., Klongton, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2594 0020-65
22	Central Medic Clinic Ratchada	-	OPD	-	3062 Prachasongkhro Rd., Dindang, Dindang, Bangkok 10320	0 2711 0460
23	Central Medic Clinic Saint Louise	-	OPD	-	9/9 Chann Rd., Soi St.Louis 3, Tungwatdon, Sathorn, Bangkok 10120	0 2673 1773
24	CGH Hospital (Formerly Central General Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	290 Phaholyothin Rd., Anusawaree, Bangkhen, Bangkok 10220	0 2552 8777
25	CGH Saimai Hospital (Formerly Saimai Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	91 Chaloempong Rd., Saimai, Saimai, Bangkok 10220	0 2991 8999
26	Chaophya Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	113/44 Borommaratchachonnani Rd, Arun-amarin, Bangkoknoi, Bangkok 10700	0 2884 7000
27	Chulalongkorn Hospital (IPD Only)	FCS	-	-	1873 Rama 4 Rd., Pathumwan, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330	0 2256 4000
28	Chularat 7 Clinic	-	OPD	-	142/5-8 Soi Onnut 90, Onnut-Ladkrabung Rd, Pravet, Bangkok 10250	0 2328 7653
29	Chularat 8 Clinic	-	OPD	-	3142/9-10 opposite Ladkrabang District Office, Ladkrabang, Ladkrabang, Bangkok 10520	0 2326 7993-4
30	Dr.Panya General Hospital (Phaetpanya Hospital)	FCS	OPD	Dental	124-126 Ramkamhaeng 4, Suanluang, Suanluang, Bangkok 10250	0 2314 0726
31	Eye Ear Nose Throat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	585 Sirinthorn Rd., Bangbumru, Bangplad, Bangkok 10700	0 2886 6600-16
32	Hospital for Tropical Diseases (Faculty of Tropical Medicine, Mahidol University)	FCS	OPD	-	420/6 Ratchawithi Road, Thungphyathai, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400	0 2354 9100, 0 2306 9199
33	Hua Chiew Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	665 Bamrungmuang Rd, Klongmahanak, Pomprab, Bangkok 10100	0 2223 1351
34	Kasemrad Hospital Bangkae	FCS	OPD	-	586, 588 Phetkasem Rd., Bangkae Nua, Bangkae, Bangkok 10160	0 2804 8959
35	Kasemrad Hospital Prachachuen	FCS	OPD	Dental	950 Prachacheun Rd., Bangsue, Bangkok 10900	0 2910 1600-45
36	Kasemrad Hospital Ramkhamhaeng	FCS	OPD	-	99/9 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Sapansung, Sapansung, Bangkok 10240	0 2339 0000
37	Klauynamthai Poly Clinic, Sathorn Branch	-	OPD	-	90/7 Sathorn Thani Bldg., 1st Floor, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2664 0153

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
38	Kluaynamthai 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	27 Sukhumvit 68, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260	0 2399 4259-63
39	Kluaynamthai Clinic, the Shopps Grand Rama 9 Branch	-	OPD		131/1, 141/1 The Shopps Grand Rama 9, G Floor (BG037-039) Rama 9 Rd., Huaykwang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2168 1112
40	Kluaynamthai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	80 Soi Sangchan-Rubia, Sukhumvit Rd., Phrakhanong, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110	0 2769 2000
41	Kluaynamthai Poly Clinic, Asoke Branch	-	OPD	-	217/1 Asoke Tower, 1st Floor, Sukhumvit 21 (Asoke), Klongtoey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2264 0153
42	Kluaynamthai Poly Clinic, Sukhumvit 93 Branch	-	OPD	-	21/5-7 Mandarin Bldg., Sukhumvit 93, Bangchak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260	0 2274 5661-2
43	Ladprao General Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	2699 Ladprao Rd., Khlong Chaokhun Singha, Wang Thong Lang, Bangkok 10310	0 2932 2929
44	Mahaesak Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	46/7-9 Mahesak Rd., Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2635 7123
45	Medconsult Clinic	-	OPD	-	6 The Racquet Club, 3rd Floor, Sukhumvit Soi 49/9, Klongton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2018 7855
46	Mission Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	430 Phitsanuloke Rd., Dusit, Bangkok 10300	0 2282 1100
47	Mongkutwattana Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	34/40 Chaengwattana Rd., Thungsonghong, Laksi, Bangkok 10210	0 2574 5000-9
48	Nakornthon Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	1 Rama II Rd., Soi 56 Samaedam, Bangkhuntien, Bangkok 10150	0 2450 9999
49	Namarak Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	2414 New Petchburi Rd., Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2059 0245-51, 09 5808 9518
50	Naradhiwas Dental Clinic (ProtechDents Clinic)	-	-	Dental	48 Naradhiwas Rajanagarindra Rd., Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2635 0995
51	Navamin 3 Sala Clinic	-	OPD	-	92/5 Moo 4, Chalongkrung Rd., Lamplatew, Ladkrabang, Bangkok 10520	0 2739 6273-4
52	Navamin 9 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	96 Seehaburanukit Rd, Minburi, Minburi, Bangkok 10510	0 2518 1818
53	Navamin Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	599 Moo 13, Seehaburanukit Rd, Minburi, Minburi, Bangkok 10510	0 2918 5080
54	Paolo Medical Clinic TMB Headquarter Branch	-	OPD	-	3000 Headquarter Building of the Thai Military Bank, 1st Floor, Phaholyothin Rd., Jompon, Jatujak, Bangkok 10900	0 2273 7884
55	Paolo Clinic	-	OPD	-	123 Sun Towers B Bldg., Room 1104 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Jompol, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900	0 2617 6474
56	Paolo Clinic, Rasa Tower Branch	-	OPD	-	555 Rasa Tower (Building 2), Room No. 102, G Floor, Phaholyothin Rd., Chatuchak, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900	0 2937 1213
57	Paolo Hospital Chokchai 4	FCS	OPD	-	15/10 Moo.9, Soi Chokchai 4, Ladproa, Ladprao, Bangkok 10230	0 2514 4140
58	Paolo Hospital Phaholyothin	FCS	OPD	Dental	670/1 Phahonyothin Rd, Samsennai, Phyathai, Bangkok 10400	0 2271 7000
59	Paolo Hospital Kaset	FCS	OPD	Dental	2012/5-7 Phaholyotin Rd, Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900	0 2579 1770
60	Petcharavej Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	2469/15 New Phetchburi Rd., Bangkapi, Huakwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2718 1515
61	Petkasem 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	675 Petchlasem Rd., Bangwa, Pasicharoen, Bangkok 10160	0 2455 5599
62	Phyathai 1 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	364/1 Sri Ayuthaya Road, Phayathai, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400	1772, 0 2201 4600
63	Phyathai 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	943 Phahonyothin Rd, Phyathai, Bangkok 10400	1772, 0 2617 2444
64	Phyathai 3 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	111 Petchakasem Rd., Pakklong Phasicharoen, Phasicharoen, Bangkok 10160	1772, 0 2467 1111
65	Phyathai Hospital Nawamin	FCS	OPD	-	44/505 Moo.10, Nawamin Rd., Nuanchan, Buengkum, Bangkok 10230	0 2944 7111
66	Piyavate Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	998 Rimklongsamsen (Rama 9) Rd, Bangkapi, Huakwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2625 6555
67	Police General Hospital	FCS	-	-	492/1 Rama 1 Rd., Pathumwan, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330	0 2207 6000
68	Pradiphat Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	207/17 Pradiphat Rd., Samsennai, Phyathai Bangkok 10400	0 2271 0900
69	Praram 3 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	168 Charoenrach Rd., Bangkolaem, Bangkolaem, Bangkok 10120	0 2689 8888
70	Praram 9 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	99 Soi Sangjam, Rama 9 Rd, Bangkapi, Huakwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2202 9999
71	Rajavithi Hospital	FCS	-	-	2 Phyathai Rd., Thung Phyathai, Rajthevee, Bangkok 10400	0 2354 8108 - 37
72	Rajburana Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	377 Rajpattana Rd., Bangpakok, Rajburana, Bangkok 10140	0 2872 1001-5, 0 2427 0175-9
73	Ramkhamhaeng Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	436 Ramkhamhaeng Rd., Huamak, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240	0 2743 9999 ext. 2999
74	RSU Medical Center Clinic	-	OPD	Dental	571, RSU Tower, 1-2, 11-12F Sukhumvit 31, North Khlongtan, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2610 0300
75	Sahapat Langsuan Polyclinic	-	OPD		80 Soi Langsuan, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330	0 2252 3001-4

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
76	Saint Louis Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	215 South-Sathorn Rd, Yannawan, Sathorn, Bangkok 10120	0 2838 5555
77	Samitivej Donmeaung Airport Clinic	-	OPD	-	222 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Sanambin, Donmuang, Bangkok 10210	0 2535 4880-1
78	Samitivej Hospital China Town (Formerly Bangkok Hospital China Town)	FCS	OPD	Dental	642 Yaowarat Rd., Sampanthawong, Sampanthawong, Bangkok 10100	0 2118 7888
79	Samitivej Hospital Srinakarin	FCS	OPD	Dental	488 Srinakarin Rd, Suanluang, Suanluang, Bangkok 10250	0 2378 9000
80	Samitivej Hospital Sukhumvit	FCS	OPD	Dental	133 Sukhumvit 49, Klongton Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2022 2222
81	Samitivej Hospital Thonburi	FCS	OPD	-	337 Somdej Prajao Taksin Rd., Samre, Thonburi, Bangkok 10600	0 2438 0040-5, 0 2438 9000
82	Seriruk Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	44 Serithai Rd., Minburi, Minburi, Bangkok 10510	0 2918 9888
83	Siriraj Hospital	FCS	-	-	2 Wanglang Rd., Siriraj, Bangkoknoi, Bangkok 10700	0 2419 8743
84	Siriraj Piyamaharajkarun Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	2 Wanglang Rd., Siriraj, Bangkoknoi, Bangkok 10700	0 2419 1000
85	Srikarin Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	976 Lasallle, Bangna Tai, Bangna, Bangkok 10260	1728
86	St.Carlos Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	238/24 Ratchadapisek 18, Huaykwang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10320	0 2274 0616-20
87	Suanpak Clinic	-	OPD	-	81/201 Moo 4, Talingchan, Talingchan, Bangkok 10170	0 2882 2238
88	Sukhumvit Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	1411 Sukhumvit Rd, North-Prakanong, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2391 0011
89	Suksawat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	272 Suksawat Rd., Bangpakok, Rajburana, Bangkok 10140	0 2874 6766-70
90	Synphaet Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	9/99 Ram-intra Rd, km.8.5, Kannayao, Kannayao, Bangkok 10230	0 2793 5099
91	Tantawan Dental Clinic (Soi Sitthichon Branch)	-	-	Dental	97,99,101 Suthisarn Vinijchai Rd., Huaykwang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310	0 2275 3679-80
92	Telecare Clinic Minburi	-	OPD	-	440/18-20 Ramkamhang Rd., Sapansung, Saoansung, Bangkok 10240	0 2308 7170
93	Thainakarin Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	345 Bangna-Trad Highway Rd, Km.3.5, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260	0 2361 2727, 0 2361 2828
94	Thaniya Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	52 Thaniya Plaza Bldg. 4th Floor, Silom Rd., Suriyawong, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2231 2100
95	The Bangkok Christian Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	124 Silom Rd., Surawong, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500	0 2235 1000, 0 2625 9000
96	The Faculty of Medicine Vajira Hospital, Navamindradhiraj University	FCS	OPD	-	681 Samsen Rd., Wachira Phayaban, Dusit, Bangkok 10300	0 2244 3000
97	Theptarin Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	3850 Rama 4 Rd., Prakanong, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110	0 2348 7000
98	Thonburi 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	43/4 Borommarachachonni Rd., SalaThammasop, Taweewattana, Bangkok 10170	0 2487 2100
99	Thonburi Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	34/1 Issaraphap 44, Issaraphap Rd, Banchanglor, Bangkoknoi, Bangkok 10700	0 2487 2000
100	Vejthani Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	1 Soi Ladprao 111, Ladprao Rd., Klongchan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240	0 2734 0000
101	Vibharam Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	2677 Pattanakarn Rd., Pattanakarm, Suanluang, Bangkok 10250	0 2722 2500
102	Vibhavadi Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	51/3 Ngamwongwan Rd., Bangkhen, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900	0 2941 2800
103	Vichaivej Hospital (Yaekfaichai)	FCS	OPD	-	240 / 1-7 Charansanitwong Rd., Banchanglor, Bangkoknoi, Bangkok 10700	0 2412 0055-60
104	Vichaivej International Hospital (Nongkhaem)	FCS	OPD	-	456/456/8 Phetkasem Rd., Nongkangplu, Nongkhaem, Bangkok 10160	0 2441 6999
105	Vichaiyut Hospital & Medical Center	FCS	OPD	Dental	73/1 Setsiri Rd, Samsennai, Phyathai, Bangkok 10400	0 2265 7777, 0 2618 6200-20
106	Wellness Clinic by Dr.Nilarat	-	OPD	-	399 Interchange Clinic, 1st Floor, Room No.107-108, Sukhumvit 21, Kloangtoey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110	0 2236 8444
107	Yanhee International Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	454 Charansanitwong Rd.Soi 90, Bang-o, Bangplad, Bangkok 10700	0 2879 0300
					Central	
108	Ang Thong Wetchakan 2 Hospital (Dr.Prachoet)	FCS	OPD	-	29/9 Moo 2, Saladaeng Muang, Angthong 14000	0 3561 2361-4
109	Dr.Apisit Clinic	-	OPD	-	55/10-12 Moo Tharuea-Thalan Rd., Jampa, Tharuea, Ayutthaya 13130	08 1844 8028
110	Karunvej Ayutthaya Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	61/9 Soi Mooban Ronnachai, Khlong Chik, Bang Pa-in, Ayutthaya 13160	0 3531 5100-99
111	Peravech Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	55/5 Moo 6, Huntra, Phranakhonsiayutthaya, Ayutthaya 13000	0 3580 1555, 08 1780 1519
112	Rajthanee Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	111 Moo.3, Rojana Rd, Klongsuanplu, Phranakhonsiayutthaya, Ayutthaya 13000	0 3533 5555

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
113	Rajthanee-Rojana Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	78 Moo 3, Rojana Rd., Samruan, Bangpa-in, Ayutthaya 13160	0 3524 9249
114	Ruamphat Rojana Clinic	-	OPD	-	123 Samruan, Bangpa-in, Ayutthaya 13610	06 2656 5951
115	Supamitrsena Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	34/4 Moo 5, Bangnomko, Sena, Ayutthaya 13110	0 3528 9572-7
116	Rhuamphat Hospital Chainat	FCS	OPD	-	170 Chainat-Suphanburi Rd., Bankluay, Muang, Chainat 17000	0 5641 3017-8
117	Aikachon Mueng Kampang Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	68 Leangmueng Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Kamphaengphet 62000	0 5571 6702
118	Banjarom Hospital	FCS	0PD	-	116 Moo 8, Patan, Muang, Lopburi 15000	0 3641 3933
119	Muang Narai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	84 Moo 3 Phaholyothin Rd., Tha Sala, Muang, Lopburi 15000	0 3661 6300
120	Bangkok Hospital Sanamchan	FCS	OPD	Dental	19/2 Petchkasem Rd, Sanamchan, Muang, Nakhonpathom 73000	0 3421 9600, 0 3425 2079
121	Dr.Wiwat Clinic	-	OPD	-	452/1 Moo.1, Poldamri Rd., Kamphaengsan, Kamphaengsan, Nakhonpathom 73140	0 3428 2309-10
122	Klai Mo Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	400/4-5 Klaisamyak Banglen, Banglen, Nakhonpathom 73130	0 3423 4541-4
123	Salaya Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	95 Moo 3, Salaya-nakornchaisri Rd, Salaya, Phutthamonthon, Nakhonpathom 73170	0 2889 2601-9
124	Tepakorn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	24 Soi 1, Tesa Rd., Phra Pathom Chedi, Muang, Nakhonpathom 73000	0 3421 2719, 0 3427 3463
125	The Bangkok Christian Hospital Nakhon Pathom	FCS	OPD	-	173 Mokkara 25 Rd., Prapathomjadee, Muang, Nakhonpathom 73000	0 3421 3453-60
126	Prince Paknampo 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	62 Attakavee Rd., Paknampo, Muang, Nakhonsawan 60000	0 5621 2212, 0 5620 2320
127	Prince Paknampo Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	96/12 Moo9, Nakhonsawan-tok, Muang, Nakhonsawan 60000	0 5600 0111
128	Romchat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	269/1-2 Sawanwithee Rd., Paknampo, Muang, Nakhonsawan 60000	0 5622 4266-75
129	Ruamphat Hospital Nakhonsawan	FCS	OPD	-	276 Sawanvithee Rd., Paknampo, Muang, Nakhonsawan 60000	0 5622 3600
130	Srisawan Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	33/64 Dowdeung Rd., Pak Nam Pho, Muang, Nakhonsawan 60000	0 5631 1626-35
131	Anan Pattana 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	9 Moo 4, Terd Prakiat Rd, Wadshalor, Bangkruai, Nonthaburi 11130	0 2883 9922
132	Central Medic Clinic Pakkred	-	OPD	-	121/5 Chaeng Watthana Rd., Pakkred, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120	0 2960 9244
133	Chollada Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	2/12-13 Moo 2, Bangkruay-Sainoi Rd., Sanoloy, Bangbuatong, Nonthaburi 11110	0 2571 7799
134	Kasemrad Hospital Rattanatibeth (Formerly Karunvej Hospital Rattanatibeth)	FCS	OPD	-	58 Moo15, Rattanatibeth Rd., Bangrakpattana, Bangbuathong, Nonthaburi 11110	0 2921 3400-9
135	Kasemrad International Hospital Rattanatibeth (Formerly Kasemrad Hospital Rattanatibeth)	FCS	OPD	-	60 Moo 6, Talingchan Suphanburi Rd., Saothonghin, Bangyai, Nonthaburi 11140	0 2594 0020-65
136	Krungthai General Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	56-69 Moo8, Tiwanon Rd, Pakkred, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120	0 2582 2299
137	Mithmitree Medical Clinic, Muangthong Thani Branch	-	OPD	-	47/291 Moo 3, Poppular 3, Banmai, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120	0 2010 8251
138	Nonthavej Clinic	-	OPD	-	68/888 Moo 8, Bangkraso, Muang, Nonthaburi 11000	0 2589 0102
139	Nonthavej Hospital	FCS	0PD	Dental	30/8 Ngamwongwan Rd, Bangkhen, Muang, Nonthaburi 11000	0 2596 7888
140	Vibharam Pakkred Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	132/215 Changwattana Rd, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120	0 2960 9655-9
141	World Medical Hospital (WMC)	FCS	OPD	Dental	44 Moo 4, Chaengwattana Rd., Pakkred, Pakkred, Nontaburi 11120	0 2836 9999
142	Asian Institute of Technology Clinic	-	OPD	-	58 Moo 9, Phaholyothin Rd. (km.42), Klongneung, longluang, Pathumthani, 12120	0 2524 5286, 0 2524 5288
143	Bangpakok-Rangsit 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	757 Mo 6, Rangsit-Nakhonayok Rd, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumthani 12130	0 2996 2211-15
144	BannMhor Virnut Clinic	-	OPD	-	88 Moo 1, Liabklong 3 Rd., Klomgsam, Klongluang, Pathumthani 12120	0 2102 1147, 08 9737 4753
145	Dr.Apichon Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	87/17 Moo 3, Rahaeng, Ladlumkaew, Pathumthani 12140	0 2976 1781
146	Karunvej Pathumthani Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	98 Moo 13 Phaholyothin Rd., Khlong Nueng, Khlong Luang, Pathumthani 12120	0 2529 4533
147	Krung Siam St.Carlos Medical Centre	FCS	OPD	Dental	5/84 Moo.2, Tiwanon Rd., Banklang, Muang, Pathumthani 12000	0 2975 6700
148	Paolo Hospital Rangsit	FCS	OPD	-	11/1 Rangsit-Nakhonnayok Road, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumthani 12130	0 2532 4777-79
149	Pathumvech Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1 Rangsit - Pathumthani Rd, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumthani 12120	0 2567 1991-9
150	PatRangsit Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	733/345 Moo 8, Phahonyothoin Rd., Kookod, Lamlookka, Pathumthani 12130	0 2998 9999

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
151	Phatara-Thonburi Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	32/410 Moo 6, Phahonyothin Rd, Klongnueng, Klongluang, Pathumthani 12120	0 2901 8400-8
152	Rangsit Mother & Child Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	733/347 Phaholyotin76 Rd., Kookod, Lamlookka, Pathumthani 12130	0 2998 9888
153	Saimai Klong 8 Hospital	-	OPD	-	80/77-80 Moo 5, Lamlukka, Lamlukka, Phathumthani 12150	0 2150 7111
154	Thammasat University Hospital	FCS	-	-	95 Moo 8, Klongnueng, Klongluang, Pathumthani 12120	0 2926 9999
155	Petcharat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	2/1 Samakkeechai Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Phetchabun 67000	0 5672 0680
156	Chaiaroon Vechagarn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	31/12 Sraloung Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Phichit 66000	0 5661 1407
157	Pitsanuvej Pichit Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	2/158 Srimala Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Phichit 66000	0 5661 2096
158	Banphaeo Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	198 Moo 1, Banphaeo-Prapaton, Banphaeo, Banphaeo, Samutsakhon 74120	0 3441 9555-56
159	Ekachai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	99/9 Moo 4 Ekachai Rd, Khokkham, Muang, Samutsakhorn 74000	1715, 0 3441 7999
160	Mahachai 1 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	927/43 Sethakij 1 Rd., Mahachai, Muang, Samutsakhon 70400	0 3442 4990-4
161	Mahachai 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	301/1 Moo 6, Petchakasem Rd., Omnoi, Kratumban, Samutsakhon 74130	0 2431 0054, 0 2117 4999
162	Mahachai 3 Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	927/45 Mahachai, Muang, Samutsakhon 74000	0 3442 9111
163	Samutsakhon Hospital	FCS	-	-	1500 Ekachai Rd, Mahachai, Muang, Samutsakhon 74000	0 3442 7099-105
164	Vichaivej International Hospital (Omnoi)	FCS	OPD	-	74/5 Moo 3 Petchkasem Rd., Omnoi, Krathumbaen, Samutsakhon 74130	1792, 0 2431 0070
165	Vichaivej International Hospital (Samutsakhon)	FCS	OPD	-	93/256 Moo 7 Sethakit1 Rd., Tasai, Muang, Samutsakhon 74000	0 3441 0700-6
166	Mahachai Maeklong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	158/1 Radprasit, Maeklong, Muang, Samutsongkhram 75000	0 3471 5001-5
167	Somdet Phra Phuttha Loetla Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	708 Prasit Phatthana Rd., Maeklong, Muang, Samutsongkhram 75000	0 3471 4314-9, 0 3471 0519-20
168	DoctorJaturon Clinic	-	OPD	-	50/14 Moo 1, in front of Yoosabai Village, Suwannasom Rd., Khokyae, Nongkhae, Saraburi 18230	09 2697 7585
169	Dr.Pipat Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	50/26-28 Tessaban 8 Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi 18000	0 3621 4456
170	iSmile Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	68/15-16 Sudbantad Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi 18000	06 3465 4655
171	Kasemrad Hospital Saraburi	FCS	OPD	Dental	2/22 Mittraphap Rd, Muang, Saraburi 18000	0 3631 5555
172	Khaeng Khoi Medical Center (Aphinop Vejchakam)	-	OPD	-	36 Worasawat Rd., Khaeng Khoi, Khaeng Khoi, Saraburi 18110	0 3624 6901-2
173	Kittiwat-Sivaporn Clinic	-	OPD	-	1/35-36 Sudbantad Rd., Muang, Saraburi 18000	09 8718 8878, 08 9204 4950
174	Kumphol Eye Clinic	-	OPD	-	173/118 Sudbantad Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi 18000	08 7028 0305, 09 2695 6376
175	Mittraphap Memorial Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	9/1 Mittraphap Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi 18000	0 3621 8900 -1
176	Papavetch Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	4 Soi Setsumpan 5, Nongkae, Nongkae, Saraburi 18140	0 3632 6122-5
177	Rukfun Dental clinic	-	-	Dental	70/2 Sudbantad Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi 18000	0 3621 3216
178	Taravej Clinic	-	OPD	-	607/1 Phaholyothin Rd., Pakpreaw, Muang, Saraburi18000	0 3621 1400, 09 8991 4450
179	Ruamphat Hospital Sukhothai	FCS	OPD	-	151 Moo 1, Jarodwithithong Rd., Bankluay, Muang, Sukhothai 64000	0 5561 2189-90
180	Sukhothai Pattanavej Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	89/9 Singhawat Rd., Thanee, Muang, Sukhothai 64000	0 5562 1502-7
181	Pornchai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	43/14,16 Muen Han Rd., Tapeeliang, Muang, Supanburi 72000	0 3551 4444
182	Supamitr General Hospital Suphanburi	FCS	OPD	Dental	76 Nanekaew Rd., Thapeeliang, Muang, Suphanburi 72000	0 3550 0283-8
183	Thonburi Hospital Uthong	FCS	OPD	Dental	2000/22 Malaiman Rd., Uthong, Uthong, Suphanburi 72160	0 3540 4053-9
184	Vibhavadi Piyarasd Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1618/1 U-thong-Danchang Rd., Uthong, Uthong, Supanburi 72160	0 3556 4555
185	Bangna General Hospital 2	FCS	OPD	-	9/9 Moo 3, Bangna-Tratt Rd., Km.23, Bangsaothong, Muang, Samutprakan 10270	0 2740 1800-6
186	Bangna General Hospital 5	FCS	OPD	-	55 Moo 4, Bangpleeyai, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2138 1155-64
187	Bangpakok 3 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	27/14 Moo 10, Suksawad Rd, Bangkru, Phrapradang, Samutprakan 10290	0 2109 3111
188	Bangpakok Samutprakan Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	99 Moo 7, Bangkru, Prapradang, Samutprakan 10130	0 2109 3222
189	Chularat 1 Suvarnabhumi Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	68/1-2 Bangna-Trad Rd. Km.12, Khlong Rachathewa, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2316 9561-2
190	Chularat 2 Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	728/1-2 Theparak Rd., Samrongnua, Muang Samutprakan 10270	0 2753 2876-7

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
191	Chularat 3 International Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	88/8-9 Moo 11, Theparak Rd. Km.14.5, Bangpla, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2033 2900
192	Chularat 5 Hospital	-	OPD	-	119/7 Moo 16, Bangsaotong, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2705 1170-4
193	Chularat 9 Airport Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	90/5 Moo 13, Rachathewa, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2738 9900-7
194	Dr.Seksit Orthopedics Clinic	-	OPD	-	528/29-30 Sukhumvit Rd., Paknam, Muang, Samutprakan 10270	06 2879 8330
195	Freezone Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	999 (Free Zone) Moo 7, Suvarnnabhumi Airport, Bangna-Trat Rd., Rachathewa, Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540	0 2134 6016
196	Muang Samut Clinic, Bangpu Branch	-	OPD	-	1-1/1 Sukhumvit Rd., Moo 6, Bangpumai, Muang, Samutprakarn 10280	0 2323 4081-3
197	Muangsamut Hospital Paknam	FCS	OPD	-	156 Tessaban 12, Paknam, Muang, Samutprakam 10270	0 2173 7766
198	Muangsamut Hospital Poochao	FCS	OPD	-	83/16 Moo 7, Poochaosamingprai Rd., Samrongklang, Phrapradaeng, Samutprakan10130	0 2754 2800
199	Paolo Hospital Samutprakarn	FCS	OPD	Dental	123 Moo 8, Srinakarin Rd., Bangmuang, Muang, Samutprakan 10270	0 2363 2000
200	Paolo Phrapradaeng Hospital (Formerly Bangkok Hospital Phrapradaeng)	FCS	OPD	Dental	288 Moo.1, km.18, Suksawad Rd.,Pakklongplakod, Prasamutchedi, Samutprakan 10290	0 2815 7141-50
201	Prince Suvarnnabhumi Hospital (Formerly Piyamin Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	35/2-3 Bangna-Trat Rd., Bangkaew, Bangplee, Samutprakan 10540	0 2316 0031
202	Rattharin Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	999/23-29 Sukhumvit Rd, Bangpumai, Muang, Samutprakan 10280	0 2323 2991-7
203	Ruamchai Pracharug Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	168/26 Moo 4 Bangna-Trat Km.28-29 Rd., Bangbor, Bangbor, Samutprakan 10560	0 2708 7500-99
204	Samitivej Medical Clinic Suvarnnabhumi Airport Branch	-	OPD	-	999 3rd Floors: Bangna-Trad Rd., Nongprue, Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540	0 2134 2666
205	Samrong General Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	1748 Sukhumvit 78, North Samrong, Muang, Samutprakan 10270	0 2361 0070-9, 0 2361 1111
206	Synphaet Theparak Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	9/99 Moo 6, Theparak Rd., Theparak, Muang, Samutprakan 10270	0 2761 5999
207	Vibharam Chaiprakarn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	555 Moo 3, Poochaosamingprai Rd., Samrongklang, Phrapradaeng, Samutprakan 10130	0 2363 9222
208	Bangkok Hospital Phitsanulok	FCS	OPD	-	138 Phra-ong-dam Rd., Muang, Phitsanulok 65000	0 5521 2222
209	Phitsanulok Hospital (Intervejkarn Hospital)	FCS	OPD	Dental	262/55 Boromtrilokkanaj Rd, Muang, Phitsanulok 65000	0 5590 9888
210	Pitsanuvej Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	211 Khunpirentorntep Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Phitsanulok 65000	0 5590 9000
211	Ruamphat Hospital Phitsanulok	FCS	OPD	Dental	224/30 Borommatrailokkanart Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Phitsanulok 65000	0 5521 9307-16
212	Singburi Veschakarn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	80/1 Moo 6, Tonpho, Muang, Singburi 16000	0 3652 0517
					Eastern	
213	Chularat 11 Bangpakong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	185/1 Moo.1, Bangwua, Bangpakong, Chachoengsao 24180	0 3850 0300-99
214	Chularat 12 Medical Clinic, Gateway	-	OPD	-	215 Moo 7, Huasamrong, Plangyao, Chachoengsao 24190	0 3857 5134-5
215	Kasemrad Hospital Chachoengsao	FCS	OPD	Dental	29 Moo 3, Suwintawong Rd., Namuang, Muang, Chachoengsao 24000	0 3881 2702-19
216	Ruampat Chachoengsao Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	88/122-123 Moo 13, Chachoengsao-Panomsarakham Rd., Bangteenped, Muang, Chachoengsao 24000	0 3305 0600
217	Bangkok Hospital Chanthaburi	FCS	OPD	-	25/14 Taluang Rd., Wadmai, Muang, Chantaburi 22000	0 3931 9888
218	Prapokklao Hospital	FCS	-	-	38 Leabnoen Rd., Watmai, Muang, Chantaburi 22000	0 3931 9666
219	Sirivej Hospital Chanthaburi	FCS	OPD	-	151 Moo7 Trirat Rd., Chantanimit, Muang, Chantaburi 22000	0 3960 5666
220	Aikchol 2 Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	31/2 Moo 3 Angsila Rd., Samed, Muang Chonburi 20130	0 3893 9888
221	Aikchol Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	68/3 Moo.2, Phyasajja Rd, Bansuan, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3893 9999
222	Amata Clinic	-	OPD	-	60/56 Moo 5, Donhualo, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3844 0396
223	Amata Vechakam General Hospital	-	OPD	-	7/11 Moo 3, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	0 3834 5847-9
224	Bangkok Hospital Pattaya	FCS	OPD	-	301 Moo.6, Sukhumvit km.143, Naklua, Banglamung, Chonburi 20150	0 3825 9999
225	Bangkok Rayong Clinic, Bowin Branch	-	OPD	-	444/21-23 Moo 3, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 21000	0 3833 7969
226	Bangkokpattaya Clinic, Bangsaray Branch	-	OPD	-	88/259 Moo 9, Bangsaray, Sattaheep, Chonburi 20250	0 3825 9935
227	Burapha University Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	169/382 To Bangsaen Beach Rd., Saensuk, Muang, Chonburi 20131	0 3839 4850-3
228	Chonburi Hospital	FCS		-	69 Sukhumvit Rd., Bansuan, Muang, Chonburi, 20000	0 3893 1000

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
229	Dr.Lai Clinic	-	OPD	-	18/25 Donhualo, Muang, Chonburi 20000	09 2349 4477
230	Dr.Nut Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	61/17 Moo 4, Donhualo, Muang, Chonburi 20000	08 9776 3514
231	Dr.Saroj Amonrat Clinic	-	OPD	-	70/8-9 Moo 1, Sukhumvit-Panthong Rd., Bankao, Panthongm Chonburi 20160	0 3815 5423, 08 6828 5514
232	Dr.Saroj Amonrat Orthopedics and Obsteric & Gynecologist Clinic	-	OPD	-	189/40-41 Moo 10, Sukhumvit-Panthong Rd., Panthong, Panthong, Chonburi 20160	08 6828 5514
233	Dr.Saroj Amonrat Orthopedics and Obstetric & Gynecologist Clinic (Donhualo Branch)	-	OPD	-	56/10 Moo 5, Donhualo, Muang, Chonburi 20000	09 3638 6968, 06 2246 2365
234	Dr.Sittichai Orthopedic Clinic	-	OPD	-	20/21 Moo 2, Plutaluang, Sattahip, Chonburi 20180	0 3825 4185
235	Dr.Terasak Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	18/96 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Sattahip, Sattahip, Chonburi 20180	08 1839 4924
236	Family Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	26/4 Moo 1, Napa, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3844 8507
237	Jaidee Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	22/19 Moo 12, Napa, Muang, Chonburi 20000	08 6580 9225
238	Jomtien Hospital (Formerly Bangkok Pattaya Clinic, Jomtien Branch)	-	OPD	-	234/1 Sukhumvit Rd., Nongprue, Banglamung, Chonburi, 20150	0 3825 9977
239	Medical Eastern Clinicvejchakam	-	OPD	-	111/1 Moo 3, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	08 7301 4011, 08 0563 5276
240	Mithmitree Medical Clinic, Kreua Sahaphat Branch	-	OPD	-	104/128-129 Moo 2, Bung, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	09 0980 3398
241	Naklua Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	245/4 Moo 5, Pattaya-Naklua Rd., Naklua, Banglamung, Chonburi 20150	0 3822 2130
242	Nat Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	91/190 Moo 3, Sukhumvit Rd., Bansuan, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3828 5665
243	Nat Dental Clinic, Amatanakorn Chonburi Branch	-	-	Dental	96/5-6 Moo 6, Don Hualor, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3845 4668, 0 89132 2140
244	Occicare Medical Center	-	OPD	Dental	77 Moo 1, Sukhumvit Rd., Huaykapi, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3828 8690
245	Pattaya International Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	255/4 Moo 9, Soi Pattaya 4, Pattaya 2nd Rd., Nongprue, Banglamung, Chonburi 20150	0 3842 8374
246	Pattaya Memorial Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	328/1 Central-Pattaya Rd., Muang-Pattaya, Chonburi 20260	0 3848 8777
247	Phyathai Hospital Sriracha	FCS	OPD	Dental	90 Sriracha-nakorn 3 Rd., Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110	0 3831 7333
248	Phyathai Medical Clinic, Bowin Branch	-	OPD	-	333/124-125 Moo 3, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	0 3833 7928
249	Pinthong Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	125/20 Moo 9, Nongkham, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110	06 5574 1155
250	Piyavejj Hospital Bowin	FCS	OPD	-	28/8 Moo 8, Bowin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	0 3834 5111, 0 3834 5333
251	Queen Savang Vadhana Memorial Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	290 Soi Jermjompol, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110	0 3832 0200
252	Samitivej Ban Bueng Clinic	-	OPD	-	3/30 Banbeung-Bankai Rd., Banbueng, Banbueng, Chonburi 20220	0 3844 4300
253	Samitivej Clinic, J Park Branch	-	OPD	Dental	445/1 Moo 5, Surasak, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110	08 2993 2302-3
254	Samitivej Hospital Chonburi	FCS	OPD	Dental	888/88 Moo 3 Sukumvit Rd., Bansuan, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3303 8888
255	Samitivej Hospital Sriracha	FCS	OPD	Dental	8 Soi Laemket, Jermjompol Rd., Sriracha Chonburi 20110	0 3832 0300
256	Samitivej Sahapat Clinic	-	OPD	-	399/27-28 Moo 11, Nongkham, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230	0 3832 0300
257	Somdej Phranagchaosirikit Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	163 Moo 1, Plutaluang, Sattahip, Chonburi 20180	0 3824 5700, 0 3893 3900
258	Talad Wat Si Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	53/75 Bankao Rd., Bankao, Panthong, Chonburi 20160	09 9354 1889
259	Vibharam Amatanakorn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	700/888 Moo 1 , Klongtamru, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3831 6999
260	Vibharam Laemchabang Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	107 Moo 10, Sukhumvit Rd., Tungsukla, Sriracha, Chonburi 20231	0 3849 1888
261	Wanna Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	697/80 Surachai Rd., Makhamyong, Muang, Chonburi 20000	0 3828 7897, 09 9394 9365
262	Boonraksa Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	274/1, 274-2 Moo 2, Thatoom, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140	09 2702 8484, 08 6138 7524
263	Chao Phraya Abhaibhubate Hospital	FCS	-	-	32/7Moo 12, Prachinanusorn Rd., Tha Ngam, Muang, Prachinburi 25000	0 3721 1088
264	Chularat 304 Inter Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	151 Moo 4, Kroksomboon, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140	0 3721 8654 - 5
265	Doctor Patrawuth Clinic	-	OPD	-	885 Moo 8, Muang Kao, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 25240	08 1844 1072
266	Dr.Chaweng Orthopedics Clinic	-	OPD	-	379/103 Moo 10, Nongkee, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 24110	08 532 24575
267	Dr.Nongnid Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	379/251-252 Moo 10, Nongkee, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 25110	0 37455 192

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
268	Dr.Seksit Orthopedics Clinic	-	OPD	-	580/2 Moo 10, Thatoom, Srimahaphot, Prachinburi 25140	0 3741 4068
269	Imperial Hospital	-	OPD	-	277 Rajsadorn Damri Rd., Na Muang, Muang, Prachinburi 25000	0 3721 3797
270	Medicare 304 Hospital (Formerly Sotonvej 304 Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	201/1-3 Moo 12, Srimahaphote, Srimahaphote, Prachinburi 25140	0 3720 9503-5
271	Phonthep Clinic	-	OPD	-	379/405 O-Bo-Cho Prachinburi 3091 Rd., Nongkee, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 25110	08 1810 3446
272	Thirawut Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	661 Moo 10, Nongkee, Kabinburi, Prachinburi 25110	0 3745 5176
273	All Smiles Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	1/51 - 52 Sukhumvit Rd., Noenpra, Myuang, Rayong 21150	09 5590 7999
274	Allergy and Pediatrics Clinic (Warakorn Clinic)	-	OPD	-	182/2 Sukhumvit Rd., Choeng Noen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3862 4275, 08 1668 3188
275	Ban Mo Montri Clinic	-	OPD	-	110/11 Moo 6, Mabyangporn, Pluakdaeng, Rayong 21140	0 3365 0771
276	Bangkok Hospital Rayong	FCS	OPD	Dental	8 Sangchan-Neramit Rd., Noen-Phra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3892 1999
277	Bangkok Hospital Rayong Clinic, Pluakdaeng Branch	-	OPD	-	625/70-72 Moo 1, Pluakdaeng, Pluakdaeng, Rayong 21140	0 3802 5957
278	Bangkok Rayong Clinic Nikompattana Branch	-	OPD	-	222/6 Moo 2, Makhamkoo, Nikompattana, Rayong 21180	0 3892 1936
279	Bangkok Rayong Clinic, Banchang Branch	-	OPD	-	99-99/1 Moo 1 Sukhumvit Rd., Phla, Banchang, Rayong 21130	0 3860 4669
280	Bann Ruk Fun Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	48/7 Moo 5, Sukhumvit Rd., Banchang, Bangchang, Rayong 21130	08 1762 5931, 0 3869 5179
281	Burapaphat Health and Dental Clinic	-	OPD	Dental	88/1 Moo 3, Warisara 3 Village, Pla-Burapapaht Rd., Pla, Banchang, Rayong, 21130	0 3306 4460
282	Chinnawat Clinic	-	OPD	-	818 Moo 1, Pluakdang, Pluakdang, Rayong 21140	08 9432 1253
283	Chularat Hospital Rayong (Ruamphat Hospital Rayong)	FCS	OPD	-	65/28 Chanta-Udom Rd., Tha Pradu, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3886 0890-3
284	DC Dental Club Clinic	-	-	Dental	320 Sukhumvit Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 4801
285	Dental Care Center	-	-	Dental	369/19 Sukhumvit Rd., Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3880 8997-8
286	Dental de Bloom Clinic	-	-	Dental	182 Sukhumvit Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 4800, 08 2469 7080
287	Dental Station Banchang Clinic	-	-	Dental	99/52 Moo1, Sukhumvit Rd., Pla, Banchang, Rayong 21130	0 3860 4885
288	Dental Station Clinic (Noenpra)	-	-	Dental	21 Soi 6 Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3880 0188
289	Doctor Aekkarith Clinic	-	OPD	-	111/36 Moo 6, Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	08 1752 1200
290	Doctor Apirat Clinic	-	OPD	-	211/15 Rajutit, Choengoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	08 6762 2372, 0 3886 0138
291	Doctor Chadchai Clinic	-	OPD	-	3/2 Sukhumvit Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 8089
292	Doctor Cho Clinic	-	OPD	-	88/4 Moo 2, Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	09 4598 9091, 0 3861 2858
293	Doctor Pairoj Clinic	-	OPD	-	146/3-4 Tessaban 1 Rd., Bankai, Bankai, Rayong 21120	0 3864 2479
294	Dr.Boon Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	1/1-2 Moo 3, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangchang, Bangchang, Rayong 21130	0 3860 1028
295	Dr.Ekkapop Allergy - Otolaryngology Clinic	-	OPD	-	274-275 Sukhumvit Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	09 9702 9476
296	Dr.Phattarachet-Dr.Suprani Khlaikhluean Clinic	-	OPD	-	50/18-19 Moo 5, Banchang, Banchang, Rayong 21130	0 3802 6263
297	Dr.Songpol-Chanthana Clinic	-	OPD	-	144/51 Sukhumvit Rd., Thapradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3862 3033
298	Dr.Supoj Clinic	-	OPD	-	2/7-9 Thapradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3862 2001
299	Family Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	104, 106 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradoo, Muang, Rayong 21110	0 3861 9819, 08 0562 9522
300	Fasai Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	75/21 ถ.จันทอุดม ต.ท่าประศู อ.เมือง จ.ระยอง 21000	0 3861 2929, 08 3632 2929
301	Healthy Dent Nikompattana Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	239/19 Moo 1, Nikompatana, Nikompattana, Rayong 21180 0 3863 7346	
302	Housing Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	85/259 Moo 1, Banlang Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3365 0839, 06 2590 7350
303	Intermed Medical Clinic, Siam Eastern Branch	-	OPD	-	60/31-32 Moo 3, Mabyangporn, Pluakdang, Rayong 21141	0 3889 1841
304	Jitchuen Denntal Clinic	-	-	Dental	77/31-32 Moo 1, Rajchumpon, Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3321 1998

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
305	Kanchit Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	154/22 Moo 5, Banchang-Payoon Rd., Banchang, Banchang, Rayong 21130	0 3869 5559
306	Kasemvej Clinic	ji.	OPD	-	283 Moo 4, Mabyangporn, Pluakdaeng, Rayong 20140	0 3364 1900, 08 7559 4962
307	Lukluck Clinic		OPD	-	999/8, Mooban Beyond by Sailomyen, Moo 1, Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3802 9608
308	Mayuri Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	137/17 Chanthaudom Rd., Choeng Noen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3887 4187
309	Mithmitree Medica; Clinic Mabyangporn Branch	-	OPD	-	111/21-23 Moo 4, Mabyangporn, Pluakdang, Rayong v 21140	0 3301 6055
310	Mithmitree Medical Clinic, Sapan 4 Branch	-	OPD	-	454/12-14 Moo 3, Mabyangporn, Pluakdang, Rayong 21140	0 3301 6477
311	Mongkut Rayong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	149/1 Mabya Rd., Map Ta Phut, Muang, Rayong 21150	0 3869 1800
312	Muangklaeng Clinic	i	OPD	-	95 Sukhumvit Rd., Tangkwian, Klaeng, Rayong 21110	0 3867 4555, 08 5063 4555
313	Muk-Anchana Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	74/126 Moo 1, Rajchumpon Rd., Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	09 1191 7565
314	My Clinic	-	OPD	-	454/7-8 Moo 3, Mabyangporn 28, Mabyangporn, Pluakdang, Rayong 21140	0 3368 3250
315	Pediatric Opthalmology Clinic	-	OPD	-	87/1-2 Chanthaudom Rd., Choeng Noen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 5448, 0 3862 1803
316	Pijak Clinic	-	OPD	-	422 Moo 1 Pluakdang, Pluakdang, Rayong 21140	09 2697 4503
317	Piyavej Rayong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	288 Moo 3, Mabyangporn, Pluakdaeng, Rayong 21140	0 3802 0100, 0 3802 0111
318	Prayong Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	16/21 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3862 0306
319	Rakdee Clinic	-	0PD	-	103/3 Sukhumvit Rd., Thapradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3887 6705
320	Rathasart Clinic	-	0PD	-	260 Moo 6, Mabyangporn, Pluakdang, Rayong 21140	09 2891 3315
321	Rayong Dental Center Clinic	-	-	Dental	89 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3887 6167
322	Rayong Heart Clinic	-	OPD	-	310, 312 Sukhumvit Rd., Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	08 6865 0050, 09 5547 9465
323	Rayong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	138 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradu, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 1147, 0 3861 1104
324	Ruam Phaet Nikom Clinic	-	OPD	-	212/7 Km.12, Nikom Market, Nikompattana, Nikompattana, Rayong 21180	0 3863 6217, 08 1344 3315
325	Sakda Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	92 Sukhumvit Rd., Thapradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 5771, 0 3801 1022
326	Samitivej Sriracha Clinic (Eastern Seaboard)	-	OPD	-	24/1 Moo 4, Pluakdaeng, Pluakdaeng, Rayong 21140	09 5207 8522, 06 3886 9482
327	Smiley 2 Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	84/53-54 Moo 2, Choengnoen, Muang, อ.เมืองระยอง จ.ระยอง 21000	0 3886 0500
328	Smiley Clinic	1	-	Dental	144/22-24 Tha Pradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	038 860 900, 085 091 1109
329	Smiley Dental Clinic	1	-	Dental	45 Tabma Rd., Noen-Phra, Mueang, Rayong 21000	0 3888 0780, 08 2828 3388
330	Somboon-Jirapa Malikhao Clinic	-	OPD	-	484/65-67 Sukhumvit Rd., Noen Pra, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3861 9450
331	Sri Rayong Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	333/33 Moo 4 ,Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3899 8555
332	Suchat Dental Clinic	1	-	Dental	93/12-13 Taksin Rd., Tapradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	0 3862 2481, 08 6843 3867
333	Surachet Clinic	-	OPD	-	167/2 Taksin Maharaj Rd,m Tha Pradoo, Muang, Rayong 21000	08 1209 8199
334	Termyim Dental Clinic	-	-	Dental	4/9 Moo 3, Noenpra, Muang, Rayong 21000	08 6383 6555
335	Wattana-Tharinee Clinic	-	OPD	Dental	99/15 Moo 2, Choengnoen, Muang, Rayong 21000	09 2280 1515
336	Bangkok Hospital Trat	FCS	OPD	-	376 Moo.2, Sukhumvit Rd., Wangkajae, Muang, Trat 23000	0 3952 3681-2
337	Trat Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	108 Sukhumvit Rd., Wangkhrajae, Muang, Trat 23000	0 3951 1040
					Northeast	
338	Ekachon Hospital Buriram	FCS	OPD	-	197 Moo.2, Buriram-Putthaisong Rd., Chumhed, Muang, Buriram 31000	0 4461 4100
339	Chaiyaphum Ruampaet (Matsubayashi) Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	619 Niwetrat Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Chaiyaphum 36000	0 4481 3222
340	Chaiyaphum-Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	290/42 Moo 6 Chaiyaphum-Sikew Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Chaiyaphum 36000	0 4481 3666
341	Bangkok Hospital Khon Kaen	FCS	OPD	Dental	888 Moo 16, Naimuang, Muang, Khon Kaen 40000	0 4304 2888
342	Khonkaenram Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	193 Srichan Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Khon Kaen 40000	0 4300 2002 ตอ 1905

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
343	Ratchaphruek Khon Kaen Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	456 Moo 14, Mittraphap Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Khonkaen 40000	0 4333 3555
344	Srinagarind Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	123 Moo 16, Mittaraphap Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Khonkaen 40002	0 4336 6608
345	Muang Loei Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	546 Moo 1, Maliwan Rd, Na-an, Muang, Loei 42000	0 4287 0000
346	Mahasarakham International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	112 Tessaban-archa Rd., Talad, Muang, Mahasarakham 44000	0 4372 1770, 0 4372 3669, 0 4371 2506
347	Bangkok Hospital Pakchong	FCS	OPD	-	5/1 Mittraphap Rd., Nongsarai, Pakchong, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4431 6611-5
348	Bangkok Hospital Ratchasima	FCS	OPD	-	1308/9 Mittraphap Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4442 9999
349	Bangkok Sungnoen Clinic	-	OPD	-	808/6 Moo 11, Sungnoen, Sungnoen, Nakhonratchasima 30170	0 4441 9719
350	Por Phathya Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	43-53 Chainarong Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4423 0533
351	Rim Living Hospital	-	OPD	-	256 Moo 3 Ratchasima-Pakthongchai Rd., Nong-Jabok, Muang, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4435 7862, 0 4475 6313
352	Saint Mary's Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	307 Mittraphap-Nongkhai Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4424 0240
353	Suranaree University of Technology Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	111 University Rd., Suranaree, Muang, Nakhonratchasima 30000	0 4422 3600, 0 4422 3699
354	Veerapolkanpat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	12 Moo 15, Vijanrangsan Rd., Nongbua, Muang, Nongbualamphu 39000	0 4231 2344-6
355	Nongkhai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1158 Meechai Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Nongkhai 43000	0 4241 3461
356	Nongkhai-Wattana Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1159/4 Prajak Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Nongkhai 43000	0 4246 5201-8
357	Ruamphat Hospital Nongkhai	FCS	OPD		710 Soi Promdamri, Prajak Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Nongkhai 43000	0 4242 1412-4
358	Thabo Crown Prince Hospital	FCS	-	-	160 Moo 13, Nongsonghong-Sri-Chiangmai Rd.,Thabo, Thabo, Nongkhai 43110	0 4243 1015, 08 9714 5981
359	Chureevetch Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	368 Thewaphiban Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Roi-et 45000	0 4351 8019-26
360	Roi-et Hospital (Inpatient only)	FCS	-	-	111 Ronnachaichanyut Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Roi-et 45000	0 4351 8200-5
361	Raksakol Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	1446/47 Rawbmuang Rd., Tha Choeng Chum, Muang, Sakhonnakhon 47000	0 4271 2588
362	Pracharak-Vejakarn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	872 Ubon Rd, Muangtai, Muang, Sisaket 33000	0 4563 1313
363	Ruamphat Hospital (Dr.Anan)	FCS	OPD	-	312/1 Tedsaban 1 Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Surin 32000	0 4451 5700-1, 0 4451 3638
364	Rajavej Ubonratchathani Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	999 Chayangkul, Naimuang, Muang, Ubonratchathani 34000	0 4528 0040
365	Sunpasitinter Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	139 Ponpaen Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Ubonratchathani 34000	0 4525 0271-2
366	Sunpasitthiprasong Hospital	FCS	-	-	122 Sunpasit Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Ubonratchathani 34000	0 4531 9200, 0 4531 9295
367	UbonrakThonburi Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	46/4 Burapa-Nai Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Ubonratchathani 34000	0 4542 9100
368	Aek Udon International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	555/5 Posri Rd., Muang, Udonthani 41000	0 4234 2555, 0 4222 2226
369	Bangkok Hospital Udon	FCS	OPD	-	111 Thongyai Rd., Makkhaeng, Muang, Udonthani 41000	0 4234 3111
370	North Eastern Wattana Hospital Udonthani	FCS	OPD	Dental	70/7-8 Supakitjanya Rd., Makkhang, Muang, Udonthani 41000	0 4232 5999
371	Hann Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	160-164 Wittaya Tamrong Rd, Naimuang, Muang, Yasothon 35000	0 4571 1356
372	Mukdahan International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	87 Mukdahan-Dontan Rd., Sreeboonrueng, Muang, Mukdahan 49000	0 4263 3301-5
373	Kalasin-Thonburi Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	89 Songplueuay bypass Rd., Muang, Kalasin 46000	0 4384 0444
					Northern	
374	Bangkok Hospital Chiangmai	FCS	OPD	Dental	88/8 Moo 6, Chiangmai-Lampang Superhighway Rd., Nongpahkrung, Muang, Chiangmai 50000	0 5208 9888
375	Chiangmai Klaimor Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	157/16-19 Moo 10 Chiangmai-Hod Rd.,Padad, Muang, Chiangmai 50100	0 5320 0002
376	Chiangmai Medical Center Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	21 Nantaram Rd., Haiya, Muang, Chinagmai 50100	0 5327 0145-50
377	Chiangmai Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	8 Boonruangrit Rd., Sripoom, Muang, Chiangmai 50200	0 5392 0300
378	Lanna Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	1 Sukkasem Road, Paton, Nakornping, Chiang Mai, 50300	0 5213 4777
379	Maharaj Nakhon Chiangmai Hospital	FCS	-	-	110 Intavaroros Rd., Sripum, Muang, Chiangmai 50200	0 5393 6150
380	McCormick Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	133 Kaewnawarat Rd., Watked, Muang, Chiangmai 50000	0 5392 1777
381	Rajavej Chiangmai Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	316/1 Chiangmai-Lamphun Rd, Watkate, Muang, Chiangmai 50000	0 5380 1999
382	Sansai Hospital	FCS	-	-	201 Moo 11, Chiangmai-Prao Rd., Nonghan, Sansai, Chiangmai 50290	0 5392 1199
383	Sriphat Medical Center	FCS	OPD	-	110/392 Intavaroros Rd., Sripum, Muang, Chiangmai 50200	0 5393 6900

No. Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
384 Theppanya 2 Hospital	-	OPD	-	1/7 hangphueak 2 Rd., Sripoom, Muang, Chiangmai 50200	0 5322 0022
385 Theppanya Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	99 Moo 5 Chiangmai-Lamphun Rd, Muang, Chiangmai 50000	0 5385 2590-9
386 Bangkok Hospital Chiang Rai	FCS	OPD		369 Moo 13, Phaholyothin Rd., Nanglae, Muang, Chingrai 57100	0 5205 1800
387 Chiangrai Inter Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	123 Moo 26, Phaholyothin, Robwiang, Muang, Chiangrai 57000	0 5371 9719
388 Kasemrad Hospital Maesai (Formerly Sriburin Clinic, Kasemrad Branch)	-	OPD	-	952 Moo 1, Wiangpangkam, Maesai, Chiangrai 57130	0 5364 2742
389 Kasemrad Hospital Sriburin	FCS	OPD		111/2 Moo.13, Asia 1 Rd, Sansai, Muang, Chiangrai 57000	0 5391 0999
390 Mae Fah Luang University Medical Center Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	365 Moo 12, Nanglae, Muang, Chiangrai 57100	0 5371 9719
391 Overbrook Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	17 Singklai Rd., Vieng, Muang, Chiangrai 57000	0 5371 1366, 0 5391 0100
392 Khelangnakorn-ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	79/12 Phaholyotin Rd., Suandok, Muang, Lampang 52100	0 5401 9619
393 Lampang Hospital	FCS	-	-	280 Phaholyotin Rd, Huawiang, Muang, Lampang 52000	0 5423 7400
394 Hariphunchai Memorial Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	109-111 Moo 4, Ban-glarng, Muang, Lamphun 51000	0 5358 1600-4
395 Lamphun Hospital	FCS	-		177 Moo 11, Jamdhevi Rd., Tanthong, Muang, Lamphun 51000	0 5356 9100
396 Sirivej Lamphun Hospital	FCS	OPD		7 Moo 5, Wiangyong, Muang, Lamphun 51000	0 5353 7597, 0 5353 7576
397 Nan Hospital	FCS	-	-	1 Worrawichai Rd., Naiwiang, Muang, Nan 55000	0 5471 9000
398 Payao Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	660 Moo.3, Tawangthong, Muang, Phayao 56000	0 5441 1111-40
399 Phrae Christian Hoispital	FCS	OPD		7 Yantarakitkosol Rd., Naiwiang, Muang, Phrae 54000	0 5451 1494, 0 5462 5300
400 Phrae Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	3 Yantarakitkosol Rd., Naiwiang, Muang, Phrae 54000	0 5452 2911-3
401 Pitsanuvej Uttaradit Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	888 Moo 5, Pasao, Muang, Uttradit 53000	0 5540 9000
				Southern	-
402 Chumphon Khet Udomsakdi Hospital	FCS	_		222 Pisitpayaban Rd., Ta-Tapao, Muang, Chumphon 86000	0 7750 3672
403 Thonburi Hospital Chumphon	FCS	OPD		121 Moo 3, Wangpai, Muang, Chumphon 86000	0 7765 8555
404 Virajsilp Hospital	FCS	OPD		18/22 Poraminmakka Rd., Ta-Tapao, Muang, Chumphon 86000	0 7754 2555
405 Jariyatham Ruampat Hospital	-	OPD		529-531 Uttarakij Rd., Krabi-Yai, Muang, Krabi 81000	0 7566 4455
406 Krabi Hospital	FCS	010		325 Utrarakij Rd., Muang, Krabi 81000	0 7562 6700
407 Krabi Nakharin International Hospital	FCS	OPD		1 Pisanpob Rd., Muang, Krabi 81000	0 7562 6555
408 Wattanapat Hospital Ao Nang	FCS	OPD		555 Moo 5, Aonang, Muang, Krabi 81180	0 7581 5555
1 1 3	FCS	-			0 7534 0250
		OPD	-	198 Ratchadamnoen Rd., Naimuang, Muang, Nakhonsithammarat 80000	
410 Nakharin Hospital Nakhon Si Thammarat	FCS			61 Omkaiwachirawut Rd., Thawang, Muang, Nakhonsithammarat 80000	0 7531 2800
411 Nakhon Christian Hospital 412 Nakhonpat Hospital	FCS	OPD OPD	-	1110/2 Sriprach Rd., Klang, Muang, Nakhonsithammarat 80000 2/99 Pathanakarnkookwang Rd., Nai-muang, Muang, Nakhonsithammarat 80000	0 7535 6214 0 75305 999
413 Sichon Hospital	FCS	-	-	189 Moo 5 Sichon, Sichon, Nakhonsithammarat 80120	0 7553 5630-4, 0 7553 6336-7
414 Thonburi Thungsong Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	88/8 Moo 1, Shamai, Thungsong, Nakhonsrithammarat 80110	0 7580 8888
415 Sungaikolok Hospital	FCS	-	-	1 Saithong 5, Sungaikolok, Sungaikolok, Narathiwat 96120	0 7361 5161-5
416 Bangkok Phuket Medical Clinic Khaolak Branch	-	OPD		13/36 Moo 6, Khukkhak, Thakuapa, Phangnag 82190	08 1370 3705
417 Phang-nga Hospital	FCS	-		436 Petchakasem Rd., Thaichang, Muang, Phang-nga 82000	0 7641 1618-9
418 Takua Pa Hospital	FCS	-	-	39/2 Moo 1, Petchkasem Rd., A.Bangnaisi, Takuapa, Phangnga 82110	0 7658 4250
419 Phatthalung Hospital	FCS	-	-	421 Rames Rd., Khuha Sawan, Muang, Phatthalung 93000	0 7460 9500
420 Piyaraksa Hospital	FCS	OPD		74 Apaiborirak Rd., Kuhasawan Rd., Muang, Phatthalung 93000	0 7462 7146-55
421 Bangkok Hospital Phuket	FCS	OPD	-	2/1 Hongyok-utid Rd., Talad Yai, Muang, Phuket 83000	0 7625 4425
422 Bangkok Hospital Siriroj (Siriroj Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	44 Chalermprakiet R.9 Rd, Vishit, Muang, Phuket 83000	0 7636 1888
423 Bangkok Phuket Medical Clinic Maikhao Branch	-	OPD		61/14 Thepkrasattri Rd., Maikhao, Talang, Phuket 83140	0 7625 4425
*					
424 Dibuk Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	89/8-9 Moo2, Vichit, Muang, Phuket 83000	0 7629 8298

No.	Name of Hospital/Clinic	IPD (FCS)	OPD	Dental	Address	Tel.
425	Mission Hospital Phuket	FCS	OPD	-	4/1 Moo 3, Thepkrasattri Rd., Rassada, Muang, Phuket 83000	0 76236 620-3
426	Patong Hospital	FCS	-	-	57 Sainamyen Rd., Patong, Khatu, Phuket 83120	0 7634 2633-4
427	Phuket Provincial Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	18, 20 Aupatphuketkan Rd., Taladyai, Muang, Phuket 83000	0 7635 8888
428	Vachira Phuket Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	353 Yaowarat Rd., Taladyai, Muang Phuket 83000	0 7636 1234
429	Andaman-Ranong Karnphaet Hospital	-	OPD	-	130/274-276 Tamuang Rd.,Khao Niwet, Muang, Ranong 85000	0 7783 5960
430	Bangkok Hospital Hatyai	FCS	OPD	Dental	75 Soi 15 Petchakasem Rd., Hadyai, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110	0 7427 2800
431	Hatyai Hospital	FCS	-	-	182 Rattakan Rd, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110	0 7427 3100
432	Rajyindee Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	119 Radyindee Rd, Kohong, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110	0 7420 0200
433	Songklanagarind Hospital	FCS	-	-	15 Kanjanawanich Rd., Hatyai, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110	0 7445 5000
434	Srikarin Hospital Hadyai	FCS	OPD	-	169 Nipatsongkraw1, Hadyai, Songkhla 90100	0 7431 0310
435	Wittaya Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	14-18 Nangngam Rd., Boyang, Muang, Songkhla 90000	0 7431 2196
436	Bandon International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	123/1 Moo1, Bophut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320	0 7724 5236-9
437	Bangkok Hospital Samui	FCS	OPD	-	57 Moo 3, Thaweerat Phakdee Rd., Bophut, Koh Samui, Surattani 84320	0 7742 9500
438	Bangkok Hospital Surat	FCS	OPD	-	179/1 Moo 1, Watpradoo, Muang, Suratthani 84000	0 7795 6789
439	First Western Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	112/44 Moo 1, Koh Phangan, Koh Phangan, Suratthani 84280	0 7737 7474-2
440	Srivichai Hospital Suratthani	FCS	OPD	-	67/48-50 Moo 3, Srivichai Rd., Makham Tia, Muang, Suratthani 84000	0 7728 2520-1
441	Thai International Hospital Koh Samui	FCS	OPD	-	25/25 Moo 6, Bophut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320	0 7724 5721-6
442	Thaksin Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	309/2 Taladmai Rd., Talad, Muang, Suratthani 84000	0 7728 5701-5, 0 7721 2490-7
443	Wirat Clinic	-	OPD	-	46/8 Moo 6, Bophut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320	0 7744 7880-1
444	Trang Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	69 Khokkhan Rd., Tabtieng, Muang, Trang 92000	0 7521 8018
445	Trangruampat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	61/39 Khokkhan Rd., Tabtieng, Muang, Trang 92000	0 7521 8988
446	Wattanapat Hospital Trang	FCS	OPD	-	247/2 Pattalung Rd., Tabtiang, Muang, Trang 92000	0 7520 5555
447	Siroros Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	247-249 Siroros Rd, Sateng, Muang, Yala 95000	0 7322 3600-4
448	Sirarak Medical Clinic	-	OPD	-	118/35 Naklua Rd., Bana, Muang, Pattani 94000	0 7441 4880, 09 4657 0101
449	Siroros Pattani Hospital	-	OPD	-	30/10 Moo 4, Roosamilae, Muang, Pattani 94000	0 7334 8100-2
			•		Western	
450	Kanchanaburi Memorial Hospital	FCS	OPD	Dental	111 Moo 5, Sangchuto Rd., Tha Makham, Muang, Kanchanaburi 71000	0 3462 4184-91
451	Thanakarn Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	20/20 Sangchuto Rd., Ban Tai, Muang, Kanchanaburi 71000	0 3454 0601-9
452	Bangkok Hospital Petchburi (Formerly Mueangphet Hospital)	FCS	OPD	-	150 Moo 6, Petchkasem Rd., Ton Mamuang, Muang, Phetchaburi 76000	0 3289 7888
453	Mahachai Petcharat Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	99 Moo 6, Banmor, Muang, Phetchaburi 76000	0 3241 7070-9
454	Baan Songkhunmor Clinic	-	OPD	-	186/1 Moo 6 Maerampueng Rd., Maeramrueng, Bangsapan, Prachuabkhirikhan 77140	0 3269 1056
455	Bangkok Hospital Huahin	FCS	OPD	-	888 Petchkasem Rd., Hua Hin, Prachuabkhirikhan 77110	0 3261 6800
456	Sanpaolo Hospital Hua Hin	FCS	OPD	-	222 Petchkasem Rd, Hua Hin, Prachuabkhirikhan 77110	0 3253 2576-8
457	Bangkok Muangraj Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	59/3 Phetchkasem-saiderm Rd, Muang, Ratchaburi 70000	0 3232 2274-80, 0 3232 0912-21
458	Damnoen Saduak Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	146 Moo 4, Thanad, Damnoensaduak, Ratchaburi 70130	0 3225 5133
459	Mahachai Prompathya Hospital (Formerly Prompathya Hospital Ratchaburi)	FCS	OPD	-	77/4 Kathatorn Rd, Namuang, Muang, Ratchaburi 70000	0 3232 8521 - 8
460	San-Camillo Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	31 Moo 10, Udomwittaya Rd, Suankluay, Banpong, Ratchaburi 70110	0 3221 1143
461	Maesot Hospital	FCS	-	-	175/16 Moo 1 Sripanich Rd., Maesot, Maesot, Tak 63110 0 5553 1224	
462	Maesot-Ram Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	3/24 Raduthid Rd., Maesot, Maesot, Tak 63110	0 5553 3912-4
463	Nakorn Maesot International Hospital	FCS	OPD	-	222 Moo 2, Maepa, Maesot, Tak	0 5551 8200-22 Data as of Feb 16, 2020

Remarks: List of reputable hospitals with FCS & OPD credit may be change, please check AIA hospital network prior to receive your service.

FCS = Only Inpatient services via Fax Claim.

OPD = Only Outpatient services

FCS, OPD = Both Outpatient and Inpatient services via Fax Claim.

Dental = Only Dental services



AIA Company Limited

Corporate Solutions Department

18 FL AIA Tower 2, 181 Surawongse Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

AIA Call Center: 1581

Telephone: (02) 634 8888

Facismile: (02) 236 9383

